DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
DATE: Januvary 26, 2023

Name of Facility: ~ STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

Located at: 514 Old Mount Holly Road
Stanley, NC 28164 Phone: (704) 263-1986
: _ Fax: (704) 263-8959
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
514 Old Mount Holly Road
Stanley, NC 28164

In accordance with Chapter 58, Article 64 of The North Carolina General Statutes of the State of North
Carolipa: K ‘ e

“ *this DiSclosure Statement may be delivered until revised, but not
after June 23, 2024.

*delivery of the Disclosure Statement to a contracting party before
execution of a contract for continuing care is required.

*this Disclosure Statement has not been reviewed or approved by any
government agency or representative to ensure accuracy or
completeness of the information set out.

Note:  Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. believes this information is accurate and
complete in all material respects, so far as compliance with the disclosure
requirements for Continuing Care Facilities in the State of North Carolina,
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Organization, Introduction and Information

_ Deseription of the Organization and its Operation .. —

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is a not- for- profit ret11‘erne111: center offering ret1rement apartments assisted hvmg, and
nursing care in a spirit of compassion, The official motto is “A Ministry of Compassion,” Envisioned and planned by the
First Presbyterian. Church, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc, gained the support of other local churches and the Town of
Stanley. A Beard of Directors composed of local town representatives, goVerns | the operatmn of Stanley Total L1v1ng
Center, Inc.

The center officially opened in November of 1983 with sixty beds and twenty-one apaﬁment‘s.‘ InAugustof 1993 the 20-

bed Alzheimer’s Unit (Unit 400) and the 50-bed acute Nursing Unit (Unit 500) opened. In October, 2006, eight additional
ILU’s were licensed and opened with a total of 29 umits. In 2016, we converted 21 apartments into assisted living
beds at the 514 Old Mount Holly Rd, Stanley, NC locatiorr and openied 20 apartment. unlts at a new locauon on

151 E. Dallas Rd Stanley, NC 28164, These units are named THEPARKE__ TR SR TP

Current status has 106 slﬂlled beds, 40 ALU beds, and 28 TL.U. (8 under renovatlon)

The primary objective of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is to provide the highest level of resident care possible with
due regard for the individual resident’s specific medical, social, emotional, and spiritual needs.

Non-Profit/For Profit Status
Stanley Total Living Cenfer, Inc. is exempt from income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is also exempt from property taxes in the State of North Carolina under G.S.105-278.6A.

Affiliations

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is not affiliated with any other organization except for its membership in North Carolina
Healthcare Facilities Association.

The Board of Directors is selected by local churches and the Town of Stanley, but the churches and town are in no way
responsible for the financial or contractual obligations of the corporation.

Accreditation
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is licensed by the North Carolina Department of Insurance as a Continuing Care

Retirement Community. It is governed by its Board of Directors who develops and has ovetsight over policies. No Board
member is responsible for day-to-day management of the Company or has any financial interest in STLC,



STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Facility Introduction and Information

Descrlptlon of the Bacﬂlty and Its Operatlon

. e s

Stanley Total L1v1ng Center, Inc. is a full service retirement commumty located on a ten acre site at 514 Old Mt. Holly
Rd., Stanley, NC. The main building consists of a 106 bed skilled nursing section, a 40 bed Assisted Living, an eight (8)
apartment independent 11vmg sect10n (these 8 apartments are currently under renovation) and numerous public and service
areas. - o R o -

STL.C Foundation had secured 9.5 acres located about 300 yards from the current site. STLC Foundatlon

has leased this land to STLC, Inc. and has completed twenty (20) ILU*S onthissite, "~ " " =

These units are named THE PARKE

Cuxrent status has 106 skllled beds, 40 ALU beds, and 28 ILU (8 under renovatmn) | _

Legal Descrlptlon

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. owns and operates Stanley Total Living Center, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is a
non-profit corporation chartered under laws of the State of North Carolina.

Identification and Background

The Board of Directors of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. employs an Administrator to manage on a day-to-day basis.
Jennifer DeFelice is the Administrator (NCNHA #2389). Mrs. DeFelice is a licensed North Carolina Nursing Home
Administrator (October, 2008). She is a graduate of Presbyterian Hospital of Nursing and Queens College in 1997, She

. began her nursing duties at Stanley after graduation and had worked as Director of Nursing for six years before going into
the AIT program.

No Board Member or Administrator has a 10% or greater interest in any entity, nor any entity that has a 10% or greater
interest in any Board Member or Administrator that has or will provide goods or services of $500 or more in a year,
except for two Board Members. These Board Members have signed the necessary exception clauses and have been
approved by the Board of Directors following the Conflict of Inferest Policy of the facility.

Michael Dixon, 1940 Rhyne Road, Dallas NC 28034, is the Chief Financial Officer of Stanley Total Living Center, a
paid financial consultant managing the investments for the facility and also the Treasurer of the Executive Board of
Directors, He also is a licensed administrator (NCNHA # 1920)

Steve Smith is Owner of InSouth Insurance, 119 N Maxwell Avenue, P O Box 3206, Huntersville, NC 28070, which
provides general insurance coverage for Stanley Total Living Center. Steve Smith is also the Vice-President of the
Executive Board of Directors.



The following is a list of Board members and officers:

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Committee Member

Executive Committee Member

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
- :+President: ~ Ron Ensley - 7
- Vlce-Premdent L Steve Smith R
. '“gn;{}ice-Presiéent - RobR. McMinn CEUTERT STEILD T s oooalelr SEnib, Tu
Secretary: . Allison Crotts
Treasurer/CFO Michael Dixon

Jennifer DeFelice

Sharon Bryant



UPDATED 2023

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
QOFFICE TERM NAME ADDRESS HOME (704) WORK
ENDS
President 12/31/24 Ron Ensley 147 Moses Rhyne Dr, 827-71905 704-231-2488 (cell)
First Presbyterian Mt Holly NC 28120
Ron.ensley13@gmail.com
CFO/ 12/31/23 Mike Dixon 1940 Rhyne Road 263-8125 704-263-7156
Treasurer First Presbyterian Dallas NC 28034
mwraydixon@earthlink.net
SECOND Vice 12/31/23 Rob R. McMinn 3013 IR Court 263-3888 980-721-6824
President First Presbyterian Stanley, NC 28164 (cell)
rrmeminn{g@bellsouth.net
Exec Board 12/31/23 Allison Crotts 1527 Stanley Lucia Rd. 263-0704 704-854-1391 (cell)
Secretary First Baptist Church Mt. Holly, NC 28120
aderotts@ecarolina.rr.com
FIRST Vice 12/31/23 Steve Smith P C Box 3206 408-7514
President First Presbyterian Huntersville, NC 28078
steve@insouthins.com
General Board 12/31/25 Dana Baker 1112 Creekwalk Dr. 460-7828
First Presbyterian Stanley, NC 28164 {cell) '
Chaker(7(@bellsouth.net !
General Board 12/31/26 Teresa West 200 Redding Road 263-4160
Stanley Methodist Stanley NC 28164
General Board 12/31/26 Melissa Smith 123 Citation Lane Gastonia, 263-8919
First Presbyterian NC 28056 860-4996 cell
Honeysmith56@gmail.com
General Board 12/31/24 Cathy Kirkland 202 N Mauney Ave.
Town of Stanley Stanley, NC 28164 214-3212
ckirkland@iownofstanley.org :
General Board 12/31/24 Teresa Neely 212 Dogwood Drive 836-6668 '
First Presbyterian Mi Holly NC 28120 :
neclyultrasound@bellsouth.net
12/31/26 Lisa Grice 2016 Lee Ellen Court 704 488-1342
General Board First Presbyterian Stanley, NC 28164
Igrice@bheiss.com
Executive Board 12/31/24 Sharon Bryant 1802 C R Jonas Hwy. 616-5351 704 263-7155
Member Controller-STLC Mt, Holly, NC 28120
General Board AT Large
Secretary
General Board 12/31/24 Judy Abernathy P O Box 873 263-8258 843-2978
Christ Lutheran Church Stanley, NC 28164 813-6212
I10abernathy@att.net
General Board 12/31/25 Debbie Harper 327 Franklin Court 263-4466 689-1522
First Presbyterian Stanley, NC 28164 {cell)
dmharper@bellsouth.net
Executive Board 12/31/24 Jennifer DeFelice 603 S. [wy 27 263-2064 263-7157
Member Administrator-STLC Stanley NC 28164
Ai-Large position
12/31/26 Kevin Mauney PO Box 88 263-4662 (704) 813-1212
General Board At Large Alexis, NC 28006
krockridge@bellsouth.net
General Board 12/31/23 Lon Dennis Queen P O Box 566 263-0788 (704) 747-2016
Community Pentecostal Alexis, NC 28006

At Large position

Idennisqueen@aol.com

Updated: Janvary 25, 2023




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

DISCL.OSURE STATEMENT

Background Information on Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is composed of an entirely voluntary group, except for Mike
Dixon who receives modest compensation for managing investments. The Administrator and Controller are salaried and
receives an annual review, at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

Dana Baker
Doctor of Pharmacy from UNC Chapel Hill: MBA from New England College.
Practiced at Atrium Health, Carolina L. T care Hospital, Manager for University Hospital in Charlotte.
Now Director of Pharmacy at Atrium Health in Lincolnton, NC
General board member for 2 years
Represents First Presbyterian Church

Mike Dixon
Retired from Clariant Chemicals after 28 years of service in
Marketing and Business Management
Treasurer and Executive Board member for 39 years.
Currently is Chief Financial Officer for Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
NC NHA license #1920 Represents First Presbyterian Church
Business Address: 1940 Rhyne Road, Dallas NC 28034

Ron Ensley
Senior Vice President Manufacturing Worldwide for American & Efird
Textiles for 30 years (Now Retired)
Member of Executive Board for 27 years
President of Executive Board
149 Moses Rhyne Dr., Mt. Holly, NC 28120
Represents First Presbyterian Church

Allison Crotts
Represents First Baptist Church of Stanley, NC.
General Board member for 8 years.
Executive Board as Secretary for 4 years.
Address: 11527 Stanley Lucia Road, Mt Holly, NC 28120.
Graduate of Virginia Tech with BS in Horticulture
Received Special Education Certification from Belmont Abbey College.
Taught in Charlotte-Mecklenburg High School and Holy Angels in Belmont, NC

Town of Stanley-Cathy Kirkland
Town Council Member
Served on the General Board for 3 years.




Teresa West

Represents Stanley Methodist Church.

General Board member for 16 years.

Attended Western Carolina University

Worked for Industrial Electroplating for 14 years,

Work experience in Accounting, A/R, A/P, HR

Home Address: 200 Redding Road, Stanley, NC 28164
“Dennis Queen T
Represents Community Pentecostal Church. General board member for 4 years.
Graduate of West Mecklenburg; attended Belmont Textiles for 2 years. Served in the military.
Associate degree in Business. Retired from Duke Energy as Technlcla.n Currently Works as consultant
forAmerlcan Stainless in Charlotte, NC S et T T e

Melissa Smlth BRIt g S
Office Manager for Crisp, Summerville & Company for 23 years. e
General Board member for 16 years and currently Secretary of the General Board
~ Business address: 1422 Burtonwood Drive, Gastonia, NC 28054

Represents First Presbytenan Church * e R

Debbie Harper
Member of the General Board for 10 years.
B. 8. in Nursing from UNCC, Worked as a Nurse from 1993-1998.
Employed with Bank Of America as SAP analyst. Since 2011.
Home Address: 327 Franklin Court, Stanley, NC 28164
Represents First Presbyterian Church

Teresa Neely
Ultra Sound Technologist for Gaston Radiology
General Board Member for 26 years from First Presbyterian Church
Business Address: 620 Summit Crossing Place, Gastonia NC 28054

Lisa Grice
Represents First Presbyterian Church
General Board of Directors for 5 years.
Chief Financial Officer for Brooks Investment Holdings Corp.
B 8 in Business Adm, Masters of Accounting from UNC in 1994 and is CPA
Home Address: 2016 Lee Ellen Court, Stanley, NC 28164

Steve Smith
Represents First Presbyterian Church. Executive Board member for 9 years,
Vice-President of the Executive Board.
Holds a B S in Economics for UNC-Charlotte in 1991. Has represented Nationwide
Insurance and began his independent insurance agency in 1991. Is currently sole
Owner of InSouth Insurance Services. He is certified at CIC, CWCA, and CBIA.



Rob McMinn
Employed at FXI since 1994. Regional Sales Manager.
Attended St. Pete Junior College and Belmont Abbey College.
Rob and Traci (wife) have lived in Stanley for 18 years.
General Board member for 10 years.
Serves as member from First Presbyterian Church
2" Vice President on the Executive BOD.

Jennifer DeFelice
Current Administrator licensed in NC. NCNIA # 2389 for Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
6 years experience as DON for STLC prior to taking the Administrator position for 15 years and an
employee for 24 years.
Elected to the General Board at Large for 2022. Reporting to and directed by the Board of Directors
Member of the Executive Board
Associates Degree in Nursing from Queens College/Presbyterian Hospital School of Nursing
Business Address: 514 Old Mt Holly Rd, PO Box 489, Stanley NC 28164

Judy Abernathy
Represents Christ Lutheran Church of Stanley
General Board member for 9 years.
Graduate of Gaston Memorial School of Nursing in 1969,
Retired from CaroMont Health where she worked as Director of Case Management for 10 years.
Serves on BOD for Advanced Home Care in High Point, NC
She is married, with 2 children, and four Grandchildren and lives in Stanley.

Sharon Bryant
Holds Masters in Accounting from UNCC
BS in Accounting & Business Administration from Belmont Abbey.
She is currently Controller at STLC and has worked in the Business Office as manager for 30 years.
Elected to the General Board At large for 2022.
Secretary of the General Board
Member of the Executive Board
She and her husband, Randy, live in Mount Holly, NC and are active in the Freewill Baptist Church,
NCNHA license #2727
Business Address: 514 Old Mount Holly Rd, Stanley, NC 28164

Kevin Mauney
General board member for 5 years as at-large from the Alexis community.
Owns his own business: Rock Ridge Nursery and Majestic Lawn and Landscape.
Worked 28 years for International Dyeing and Mfg.
Graduate of East Lincoln High and N C Textile School (Gaston College)
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Criminal Violations Staternent

Neither the Administrator nor any member of the Board of Directors has been convicted of a felony or pleaded nolo
contendere to a felony charge or judgment, for a felony or civil action involved in fraud, embezzlement, fraudulent
conversion, or misappropriation of property; or is subject to a currently effective injunction or restrictive court order, or
within the past five years has had any State or Federal license or permit suspended or revoked as a result of any action
brought by a governmental agency or department, arising out of or relative to business activity of health care, including
-actions affecting a license to operate a foster cave facility,:nursing:home; retirement home, Home-for the Aged or facility -
subject to the North Carolina G.8.58-64 or similar law in another state,

Location an;d Description of .Physiéal Property
See the description of the facility on page 5.
Estimated Number of Residents CeEnames

Stanley Total 'fLiving Cerfcel‘, Ing: can provide care for approximately 175 residents.

11



STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Policies

Admission

— Cteme e . boae e n e e T L i— . . - LT

The admwsmn reqmrements for 1e31dency w1t11 Stdnley Total L1v1ng Center Inc are as follows Stanley Total L1v1ng
Center Inc. is open to married couples in accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina, to men and women of
all races, religion, and without regard to place of former residence. Married couples must not be related to each other in a
way forbidden by law, The resndent is required fo meet the followmg standards pnor to admission to Stanley Total Living
= Center: : , LTI I IIITIINTITI I UITIIILLITILIITT
A, In the Parke Independent Apariments, Both residents must be.55 years of age or older, except that in the case
of a married couple in which one spouse must be 55 years of age or older. Exceptions to this age
requlrement can be made as deemed necessary and approved. by the Executive Board of Directors.

B. Res1dent shall subnnt for review by the Stanley Total Living Center Admission Comn:nttee an app11eat1on for R

Adm1ss1on ThlS meludes recent personal health hlstory and financial information,

C. Resident shall have an interview with a representative from Stanley Total Living Center prior to acceptance
by the Facility. After reviewing all information to be furnished, additional personal interview may be
required.

D. Resident shall submit a report of a physical examination of resident made by a
Physician selected by resident within thirty (30) days of the projected occupancy date. Such report shall
include a statement by such physician that resident is in good health, is ambulatory or can move about
independently and is able to take care of himself or herself in normal living activities. Stanley Total Living
Center may require resident to have another physical examination by the Medical Director or by another
physician approved by Stanley Total Living Center. If the health of resident as disclosed by such physical
examination differs materially from that disclosed in Resident’s Application for Admission and Personal
Health History, Stanley Total Living Center shall have the right to decline admission of the resident and to
terminate this Agreement or, in the discretion of Stanley Total Living Center, to permit the resident to take
occupancy of accommodations at Stanley Total Living Center suitable to the needs of the resident.

E. i is understood that Stanley Total Living Center through its Admission Committee
has the right to reject any application for admission to Stanley Total Living Center.

F. The resident affirms that the representations made in the Application for Admission,
Personal Health History and Confidential Financial Information are true and correct
and may be relied upon by Stantey Total Living Center as a basis for entering into
this Agreement.

12
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

Health Criteria

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC. IS FOR ACTIVE SENIORS

“thé thdependérit life-style they choose Our apartments are for people Who can live 1ndependent1y Wlthout direet
assistance from others for routine personal activities. Our Health Center provides two areas of care; Assisted Living and
Skilled nursing care. Residents join Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. in the apartments and may move to the Health
Center in the future if the need arises, either on a temporary or permanent basis at the prescribed fee rate. Health Center
fees would apply. -

Staff is not normally available for direct personal assistance in the residential areas, so we place a lot of emphasisonour

residents’ ability to live independently. Functional ability is the primary criteria for residency in ‘the apartments of
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. We define this as having sufficient mobility, dexterity, sensory function, and mental

status to live without direct assistance of another, This includes activities of daily living and getting to meals. Of course,
adaptive devices which enhance abilities are encouraged and welcomed, such as aids for a:mbulatlon moblllty, _dextenty, R

Or sensory mlprovement :
FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE CRITERIA

Financial eligibility is determined on a case-by-case basis. Consideration is given to the age of the applicant and
the type of unit to be occupied. In general, an applicant’s total resources, income, plus assets, must equal the cost
of lifetime residency.

Tt is suggested that residents maintain Traditional Medicare Part A, Traditional Medicare Part B, and one
supplemental health insurance policy or equivalent insurance coverage.

AGE CRITERIA

In the Parke Independent Apartments , Resident must be 55 years of age or older, except that in the case of a

married couple in which one spouse must be 55 years of age or older. Exceptions to this age requirement can be

made as deemed necessary and approved by the Executive Board of Directors.
CHANGLS OF CONDITION PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

Admission requirements must be met immediately prior to admission, The health and financial condition of
applicants would be re-evaluated prior to occupancy.

13



CANCELLATION/TERMINATION

Prior to Occupancy
The reason for canceling an apartment contract of a Resident and an explanation of the refund provisions are
explained below,

A,

- reasons-ofincapacity before occupying a living unit and-te the extent thatthe facilities available at - - -«

This agreement will be automatically canceled if, in the event of resident’s death or if’ a resident
should become physically or mentally incapacitated or if, on account of illness, injury or other

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. cannot provide adequate care for the resident under the terms of the
contract for continuing care.
Any deposits will be refunded in full within 30 days after this determination is made.

This agreement may be terminated by the reéidehtles'é‘thﬁﬁ ten years after execution of the contract
and prior to taking occupancy at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc., by giving written notice to the
Company. Resident shall receive a refund in full plus interest based upon Fidelity Money Market rate

of the month the contract was signed, accrued to the date of receipt of said request, thereon of the .

portion of the Entrance Deposit paid by the resident. This refund and any interest will be made within

30 days of agreement termination by the resident, No interest will be pa1d0raccrued after 10 years of

accumulated interest.

Less than ten (10) years after execution of the contract and prior to occupancy, the resident may at his
wrilten request have applied toward the reduction of the remaining portion of the entrance fee, an
amount equal fo the interest based upon Fidelity Money Market rate of the month the contract was
signed. No interest will be paid or accrued after 10 years of accumulated interest,

Less than ten (10) years after execution of the contract and prior to occupancy at Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc. the resident may at his/her written request have applied toward the reduction of the
Monthly Fee an actuarial amount equal to the interest that would have accrued on his/her initial
payment based upon Fidelity Money Market rate of the month the contract was signed. No interest
will be paid or accrued afier 10 years of accumulated interest.

CANCELLATION/TERMINATION

After OQccupancy
L.

This agreement may be terminated by the resident after occupancy and within thirty (30) days from
the date of occupancy and within 30 days of signing a contract to occupy a living unit by serving
Stanley Total Living Center with written Notice of Termination. The resident will receive a refund in
full without interest thereon of the portion of the Entrance Deposit paid by the resident within 30 days
after the unit is vacated. The apartment must be vacated in less than thirty (30} days from the date of
occupancy for this policy to be affected.

This agreement may be terminated by the resident at any time, for any reason, after occupancy has
been established at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. by serving the Company thirty (30) days writien
notice of such termination. The Company shall refund to residents in the Parke Independent
Apartments $4,800.00 of the Entrance Deposit reduced by $100.00 for each month of residency up to
forty-eight (48) months, After forty-eight (48) months of residency Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
shall be under no obligation to make a refund to the resident. The amount of the refund due will be
made within 30 days after vacated.

14



K.

The agreement shall be terminated on the death of a resident if the resident was a single resident of an
apartment, The refund of the Entrance Deposit will be made to the resident’s estate based on the
same formula as E and F above.

The Company may terminate this agreement at any time if there is a material misrepresentation. or
omission made by the resident in the Application for Admission, Personal Health History, Medical
History and Evaluation, or Confidential Financial Information, if a material change takes place before

- oceupancy, if'the resident fails.to make.the appropriate. Entrance.Deposit or Monthly Fee payments to

the Company or for repeated failure to abide by the pohcles of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. In
such an event, the resident shall be entitled to any refunds as outlined in A, E, and F above.

At the effective date of termination of this Agreement, the resident shall vacate the apartment and
shall leave it in good condition except for normal wear and tear. The resident shall be liable to
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. for any cost incurred in restoring the apartment to good condition
except for normal wear and tear. Monthly fees will be continued until all personal effects have bt,en
reimoved from the apartment. Exceptions to this requirement can be made as deemed necessary, and
approved by Administration, based on extenuating circumstances on a case-by-case bams Any.
refunds will then be made within 30 days. L fr e e

This agreement may be terminated by the resident within thirty (30) days following the later of
execution of the contract or receipt of current Disclosure Statement by serving Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc. with written notice of termination, The resident is not required to move into the facility
before the expiration of the thirty (30) day period, but Stanley Total Living Center may require a non-
refundable service fee of 2% of the Entrance Fee. Any refunds will be made within 30 days of
receiving the written termination of agreement or 30 days after the unit is vacated by the resident in
the contract.

This agreement may be terminated by the Stanley Total Living Center in the event

of any activity on the part of the resident that is illegal, any language that is offensive to others, any
actions that may be offensive to others, or any conduct that is found to be socially unacceptable by
Stanley Total Living Center that would unduly make unpleasant or unacceptable living arrangements
to others. The refund of any Entrance Fees will be based upon as outlined in Paragraph A, E, and F
above,

15



MOVES

A. It is understood that Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. has the right to make or
change living accommodation assignments, if necessary, in order to best serve the needs of the resident
and Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

B. The resident agrees that Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. shall have the authority to determine when or if
srren o ABgTEsIdent should betransferred firom the resident’s apartment to the Stanley Fetal Living Center, Inc.
Health Center or from one level of care to another level of care within Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
Health Center, Such a determination shall be based on the professional opinion of the Medical Director
and/or the resident’s personal physician, as well as the Administrator of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

and shall be made only after consultation to the extent practical with the resident, a representative of the

 resident’s family or the sponsor of the resident, and the resident’s attendmg physmlan Health Center feeg 1o

* would apply

C. U Ifitis determmf:d by the Medical Director and/or the resident’s personal pllys1c1an and the Admlmstrator -
T that the resident needs care beyond that which can be provided by the facility and personnel of Stanley -

oot - Total Living Center, Inc., the resident may be transferred to hospital, center or institution equipped to give -

- such care, which care will be at the expense of the resident, Such transfer of the resident will be made

only after consultatlon with the resident, to the extent possible, a representatwe df the 1‘651dent § fa;rmly ore

" the sponsor of the resident, and the res1dent s attending physician.

Pets Policy

Pets that are already owned (dogs/cats only) from home prior to moving in are allowed. The resident must make
the facility aware of the pet moving in with the resident at the time the contract is signed. The pet must be 30
pounds or less, have a current registration and vaccination tag. They must be established with a veterinarian and
routine well visits and maintain all vaccinations. Pets must be housebroken and kept on a leash at all times outside
the apartment, Policies and procedures address the rules involving pets.

Damages to the apartments due to an animal will be the financial responsibility of the resident (carpet cleaning or
replacement, extermination, etc.) A $200 per pet deposit will be required (pets are only allowed in independent
apartments—not in the assisted living)—this deposit will be refunded within 30 days of vacating the apartment
provided there is no pet damage discovered.

No Smoking
STLC is smoke free for staff, visitors, and residents. This includes the entire building as well as the grounds
around STLC.

16



MARRIAGES/NEW SECOND OCCUPANT

Should a resident marry, the new spouse would need to be approved by the Admissions committee. The new
spouse then could move into the apartment and the Monthly Fee would be adjusted accordingly. If the resident
marries a person who does not meet the requirements for admission to an apartment due to health reasons, the
new marriage partner (who does not meet the health requirements) would have the opportunity to be admitted into
the assisted living or nursing section of the facility or to locate to another facility as he/she desires. These are the
same options a married couple has who may occupy an apartment and one member of the couple has health

requirement, the age requirement would be waived for the new spouse.

MARRIAGE BETWEEN TWO OCCUPANTS

In the event two residents liﬁing separately having two separate contracts/agréemehté marryand move into one

unit of the two, their monthly fees would reflect the amount normally charged for the unit in which they choose to

occupy. Any reﬁmds due would apply to the person from the vacated unit and would be refunded within 30 days. . -

after the unit is vacated. Since entrance fees carry into the future, the resident who moved out of the unit could

return fo a similar unif after paying back any refunds, additional entrance fees if appllcable, and. the 1n0nthly rate,

> problés that préveiits independent living. Stiduld & résitlsnt marty, 4id the new spouse does niot ieet theage = =7

in force at that time whénever any empty unit becomes available. If it suits the two occupants, they may cancel 1he T

existing resident agréements and enter into a new agreement with full credit allowed for the highest entrance fee
paid toward either of the two units or any available unit that is not under contract, The refund terms from
Paragraph F would apply.

ENTRANCE FEE REFUNDS
The facility does not withhold refunds dependent upon re-occupancy of another resident. Under Paragraph J on
page 15, if a resident moves furnishings into a unit and then ¢lects not to oceupy the unit, the terms in Paragraph J

would apply since a unit would not be available to the public in a timely manner. The concept of a 30-day notice
allows the facility to market a unit in a timely manner.

INABILITY TO PAY

If the resident becomes unable to pay the appropriate Monthly Fees, the facility will have the right to discharge
the resident.
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Services

Standard Servnces Avallabl_e N

HeTln .

R L Lliee wemis u Ve NI LTINS T TR T R LA S S

Monthly Fees cover the costs of providing the following services for The Parke residents.

*2 meals per day (The Parke)
- ¥Special diets when ordered by a physician
- *All utilities B T LTI LT T S T I am e ST e g T e
" *Weekly housekeeping services o Co . , 3
= *Washer & Dryer available for use PR - UL L bR s e
*Maintenance and repair of property owned by Stanley Total meg Center Inc T
* *Smoke detectors oo - :
*Grounds l{eepll’lg PR T S T b S Sk e
*Parking spaces as  needed for daily use by apartment res1dent

*Use of common facilities

*Social activities program

*Exercise room/computer room/library/card room (The Parke)

FWireless Internet Services

Services Available at an Extra Charge:
Rates are based upon latest market conditions

*Extra Meals for guests/family/residents

*Any room in the Health Center, when available
*Supplies, drugs, and equipment used for care
*Beauty and barber shop

Resident’s computer must be compatible with STLC server. Any upgrades needed
for Resident’s computer will be at their expense. Any ongoing maintenance of resident’s computer must be at
their expense.
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Health Services Available

This apartment is considered to be independent living. Residents living here are expected to be able to
perform basic activities of daily living without assistance (bathing, dressing, cating, for example). If
there is a noted decline in function due to acute illness and the resident is unable to dress, bathe, or feed
self, temporary/permanent services will be available at STL.C Health Center. An assessment will be
completed by a nurse and/or the physician to determine further needs. Health Center fees would apply.

Medications niust be kept iii each Hidividual apartment. Residents; if needed, will be given a 7-day pill =~
organizer to help as a reminder for timely medication. If a resident needs assistance with medication, the
physician will reassess the ability to continue living in an independent environment.

Stanley Total Living "C_enter; Inc. Health Center is licensed as a combination facility by the State of North ==+
Carolina. Current Skilled Nursing beds are 106. Current number of Assisted Liviiig beds are 40, 24 Assisted
L1v1ng ‘beds are hcensed for Medicaid. There are 20 (1 or 2 bedroon) apartments at- TH'B PARKE

In addltlon to the services normally provided by a licensed Nursing home, Sta:nley Total L1v1ng Center Inc. also

- has a contract with a licensed therapy firm to provide physwa.l therapy, speech therapy, atid occiipational therapy.

The b1111ng for this as well as, other outside professional services is done dlrectly between the resident and the
provider. IRt

Mainfenance Services Available
*Stanley Total Living Center is responsible for normal wear and tear to the property,
furnishings and equipment owned by Stanley Total Living Center, as well as continued

capital repairs and improvements.

*The resident is responsible for any extraordinary repair, maintenance, or damage caused
by the negligence of the resident, pets, or guest to Stanley Total Living Center property.

*The resident is responsible for any/all repairs to personal property and equipment
brought with them into the facility.

*Flowers, shrubs, or vegetables may be added at the residents’ expense in the grounds
area outside of each apartment with prior approval of the administration.

19



“Fntrance Fees

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Fees
Application Registration Fees

There are no fees required to have your name placed on the waiting list,
10 % of Entrance fee requ:lred to 1101d an apartment in fut“ure construction.

DEFINITION: The Entrance Fee paid by the resident entitles the resident to lifetime residency in the facility, as
long as, all terms and conditions of the residency agreement are adhered, including ability to pay the monthly

resldency fees. i e ot e et m e i i e

After gecupancy has been established at Stanley Total Living Center Inc. the re31dent is entltled to a full refund if- 7- i-
the resident leaves the apartment within the first thirty (30) days of occupancy; “afierward, the facility shall refund ™~

to residents in the (The Parke) $4,800.00 of the Entrance Deposit reduced by $100.00 for each month of .
re31deney up to forty- eight (48) months After forty-eight (48) months of re31dency Stanley Total L1v1ng

of contraet termmatmn

Less than ten (10) years after execution of the contract and prior to apartment occupancy at Stanley Total
Living Center, Inc. and after giving written notice, the resident shall receive a refund in full within 30 days with
an interest rate based upon Fidelity Money Market rate of the month the contract was signed, accrued to the date
of receipt of said request, thereon of the portion of the Entrance Deposit paid by the resident. No interest will be
paid or accrued after 10 years of accumulated interest.

After occupancy has been established at Stanley Total Living Center in the Independent Living Center
(apartments), should a resident decide to vacate the facility, the resident would be entitled to any refunds under
CANCELLATION/TERMINATION PARAGRAPH E or F. The resident has the option of returning at a later
date as apartments become vacant. Any refunds from the former occupancy would then become immediately due.
Should the resident elect to move to a higher priced unit and/or if the entrance fee has been increased, the entrance
fee previously paid would be credited toward the current entrance fee for the same or upgraded unit at the time a
renewed contract is signed. The resident would not have any priority over any prospective resident who has
obligated themselves for the next available unit for occupancy. They would be given every consideration possible
in occupying a suitable unit but would be given equal treatment as any prospective resident. They would also be
obligated for the current monthly fees in effect at the time of re-occupaney, In effect, the returning resident would
be treated as a new resident but would be given credit for any entrance fees previcusly paid.

Should a resident elect to forgo an entrance fee upon entering the INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS and pay the
additional $1,000 per month over normal monthly fees, after a period of 48 months, the monthly fees will be
reduced by $1,000 and the charges would be the same as those who paid an entrance fee, The monthly fees are
subject to change, but are normally reviewed annually. There are no refunds available under this option. Refer to
Cancellation/Termination for further information on refunds.

If a resident elects to pay the additional $1,000 per month instead of an entrance fee; should that resident later
wish to reverse that decision and pay the entrance fee, that decision must be made in the first three (3) months to
get credit for the $1,000 additional payment. After three (3) months, STLC has no obligation to refund the
additional monthly payment. The resident can pay the entrance fee after three months to get the lower monthly
rate,
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“A Ministry
., ofCompassion”

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

B - 514 OLD-MT HOLEY-ROAD: STANLEY, NC 28164-2191. 704-263-1986- FAX 704-263-895% - - .. =

The following list is a breakdown of costs for Current Skilled Nursing, Assisted Living, and Independent Apartments. as
of Qctober 1, 2022.

NURSING HOME RATE -~ -

“NH PrivateRoom . . - $312.00/day
NH  Semi-Private Room -, $288.00/day B} _ _
" Okygen concentrator - $130.00/mth _
oo (liest meals o - $5.00 each meal

ASSISTED LIVING RATE SCHEDULE
*NOTE—-there are no private RH/ALU rooms available (2ll are semi-private)
$250 non-refundable deposit required upon admission, non-refundable after 30 days.

24 beds available certified for Medicaid or private pay. Studio semi-private with shared bathroom 380 sg/ft..
Level 1--$159/day Level 3---$188/day
Level 2---$173/day Level 4---3205/day

-16 beds are available that are certified for Private pay(may only be admitted from the CCRC after 30 days or longerin a
non-nursing area with a signed CCRC contract. These will be units with 2 private bedrooms and a shared Living Room

and Bath. (435 sq, ft, shared by 2)

Level 1—$164/day Level 3--- $194/day
Level 2—-$179/day Level 4--- $211/day
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC

CURRENT RATES: October 1, 2022

THE PARKE APARTMENT RATE MONTHLY RATE MONTHLY RATE
WITH NO
ENTRANCE FEE ENTRANCE FEE ENTRANCE FEE
] Bedroome(TL6%wgd) - $27,00000 7 oo §3,010.00 e me o $4T10:00 v
1 Bedroom (849 sq f) $29,000.00 $3,241.00 $4.241,00
2 Bedroom (969 sq ) $31,000.00 $3,381.00 - $4,381.00
2 Bedroom (1159 sq )  $33,000,00 $3,758.00 $4,758.00

Addmonal person (Spouse Slblmg) would add $475 to base rate - R L

< Our dlsclosure statement is part of the apartment contract and pr0v1des the details that
” Accompa.mes the Apartment Agreement.

" Each current and future Apél_'tlﬁent resident will be evaluated by the Medical Committee to determine if health
care assistance is needed. Assisted Living will be available for thosewho need additional health care.
Health care cénter fees would apply.

Apartments are for seniors who are still independent and able to function without assistance from Staff,

AGE 55+

OTHER AYAILABLE SERVICES AT THE PARKE
Oxygen Concentrator/IFill Machine . . . . $130.00 / Mth
Guest Meals . . . $5.00 (each meal)
~ Any room in the Health Care center When avallable (Health Care fees would apply)
Beauty Shop (see charges below)
Exercise Room with equipment

Note — You may contact our beautician directly to make appointments for your family member,

Perm, Cut & Set $ 55.00 Haircut With Shampoo  § 15.00 Haircut § 12.00
Long Pass Shoulder Perm $ 65.00 Shampoo, Cut & Set $ 26.00 Shampeo $ 8.00
Set Only $ 9.00 Color/Highlights $ 50.00 Cut& Set $ 17.00
Shampoo & Set $ 18.00 Family Provides Color § 40.00 Beard Trim § 4.00

Long Past Shoulder Color/Highlight $60 (Family provide color $50)

Primary physicians, Podiatrists, Dentists, Psychiatrists, and Ophthalmojogists come to the facility routinely, but
will bill insurances and private pay separately.
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Notification of Fee Increases and Fee Change Policies:

The monthly charge is assessed to provide the facilities, programs, and services described in this agreement and is
intended to meet the cost associated with the establishment, operation and management of Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc. Stanley T'otal Living Center, Inc. shall have the authority to adjust the monthty charge from time-to-
time during the term of this agreement as Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. at its discretion deems necessary in
order to reflect changes in such costs of providing such facilities, programs and services described herein
consistent with operating on a sound financial basis and maintaining the quality of services called for herein. Any
~ such increase tiv-monthivcharpes-or othercharges-may be'made by Stanley Total Living Center, Incapoetliitfys -
(30) days written notice to residents. Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. also reserves the right to revise and amend
the basis of all charges.

FEE CHANGE POLICIES:

Fees afe generally changéd once annually but may be changed at any time. /At least thirty days” notice is provided - - -
to residents before new fees take effect. The objective in setting fees is to keep them at the lowest feasible rates
consistent with sound:ﬁscal practices and maintenance of the quality of service.

Entrance Fees and Monthly Service Fecs are also determmed usmg actuanal modelmg The goal 1s to | -
set fecs that are sufficient to cover residents projected future needs as well as current needs.
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CHANGES IN FEES FOR PREVIOUS FIVE YEARS

STLC & THE PARKE INDEPENDENT APARTMENTS

HISTORICAL CHANGES IN MAJOR FEES:

The following table shows average changes in the monthly service fees and health center daily charges over time. Note
that it is the average dollar amount of the CHANGE i in fees f[‘OIl’l year to year | that s shown NOT the fees themselves
AL changes during this penod occurred once per year. T e

2017- 2018~ 2019- 2020- 2021- 2022

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Monthly Service Fee Changes-$°s per mﬂnth-Apartments Located at Stanley Total Living Center (closed for renovation):

One Occupant = Y b 103 94 -0- NA  N/A (Closed for Renovation)
‘Two Occupants” ’ .75 103 106 -0- sz NALIN/A{Closed for Rencvation)
Approx. Percent Increase ' . 3% 4% 3.5% 0%

NA  N/A (Closed for Renovation)

Health Center Room Fee Changes $’s per day - ‘,:;-_: "
Skilled o , 8 3 10 | IR JUNPITS § ISERP I

_Approx Percent Increase C 3% 1%  3.5% 0% 2% 4%

Monthly Semce Fee Changes-$’s per month-Apartments Located at The Parke
2017- 2018- 2019- 2020- 2021 2022
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

One Occupant 77 106 98 -0- 142 120
Two Occupants 77 106 98 -0- 142 120
Approx. Percent Increase 3% 4% 3.5% 0% 5% 4%

Monthly Fees for the Previous Five Years 2017-2022-Apartments Located at Stanley Total Living Center.
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Apariment Units

1 BR-Single Occupant $2,570 $2,673 $2,767 $2,767 N/A N/A (Closed for Renovation)
1 BR-Double Occupant $3,020 $3,123 $3,217  $3,217 N/A N/A (Closed for Renovation)
2 BR-Single Occupant $2,918 $3,035 $3,141 $3,141 N/A  N/A (Closed for Renovation)
2 BR-Double Occupant $3,368 53,485 $3,591 $3,591 N/A  N/A (Closed for Renovation)
Recurring Monthly Fees- Apartments Located at Stanley Total Living Center:
Cable $25 $25 $25 $25 N/A  N/A (Closed for Renovation)
Phone $20 $20 $20 $20 N/A  N/A (Closed for Renovation)
Daily fees for the Previous Five Years 2017-2022-Skilled Nursing
Private Room $280  $283 $293 $293 $300 8312
Semi-Private $258 $261 $270 $270 $277 5288

There has been no change in other recurring fees for the Health Center.

Fees for the Previous Applicable Years 2017-2022-Apartments Located at The Parke:

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Apartment Units-The Parke
1 BR-8ingle Occupant 32,046  $2,752 §2,848  $2.848 $2,990 $3,110
1 BR-Double Occupant $3,096  $3,202 $3,298  §$3,298 $3,440 $3,585
2 BR-Single Occupant $2,876 $2,991 $3,096 $3,096 $3,251  $3,381
2 BR-Double Occupant $3,326  $3,441 $3546  $3,546 $3,701  $3,856

There has been no change in other recurring fees since The Parke opened July 2016 thru Sept.2021.
Effective 10/01/2021, Recurring fees at The Parke for Cable and Phone have been reduced to ~0-,
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.

DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Fiscal Year September 30, 2022
Financial Information

- Financial Overview ... . .. . .. e

R T . . T e LTS L e T L L el

An overview of the financial results of the operation of Staniey Total Living Center, Inc. is confained in the
audited financial statements found in Attachment 1.

Operating Reserve Calculation

... Total éperating expenses. - $11,373,292 o
P1‘inci]_-j'le Payment-on long-term debt -5 .-(-]-- I )
Less ]jiapreciation, ‘if-‘a_lpplicable: ' GBS BIGE == e e e eI i
Less Amortized Expenses, if applicable; $ -0-
Less Extraordinary Items, as approved by
the Commissioner of Insurance: -0-
Operating Cost Calculation: $10.714,630
Occupancy Tactor: - . .50
Operating Reserve Requirement: $5,357.316
Operating Reserve $5,357.316

The security by which Stanley Tofal Living Center, Inc. intends to fulfill its contractual financial obligations rests
with the financial strength of the organization, its conservative methods of operation, and the integrity of the
Board of Directors. The integrity and conservative nature of the individuals who serve on the Board of Directors
and the churches they répresent are well known in Stanley Total Living Center’s service area.

All of Stanley Total Living Center’s investments have been, for the past twenty-five years and are currently
handled by Mr. Michael Dixon, Treasurer/CFO of the corporation and member of the Executive Committee of the
Board of Directors. Mr. Dixon handles investments upon the direction of the Board of Directors. He has a
bachelor's of science (BS) degree in chemistry and retired in 1998 after having been employed for the previous
twenty-seven (27) years by the Clariant Corporation in various positions, such as General Business Manager and
Sales & Market Development Manager. If needed, these investments could be released at any time, upon
approval by the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. Mr. Dixon also is a licensed NC NH
Administrator #1920.

Reserves, Trusts, Escrow accounts:

There are no accounts provided for as a result of any contracts with a lending institution. Our auditor has specified
a reserve account to meet the requirements from the Department of Insurance who provides the license for ILU
units,
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SECTION VII

OTHER MATERITAL INFORMATION, AS APPLICABLE

S AR R

There have been no past or current litigation, bankruptey filings, receivership, liquidation, or impending
action regarding the Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
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ATTACHMENT 1

CERTIFIED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
Audited Financial Statement for 2021 & 2022
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA

Years Ended September 30, 2022 and 2021

OMAS B, GATEWOOD, JR., C.P.A., P.C.
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Shomas & Gatavood, Yo, GSA, FG

Member American Institute of Certified Public Accounignis

Thomas E. Gatewood, Jr,, C.P.A. 2000 West First Street
Suite 411

(336) 724-4446
: . 1-800-822-6071
To the Board of Directors- o FAX - (336) 724~4454
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. '
Stanley, North Carolina

-

: [NDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
OElnan ' : . T T

i

We have audited the accompanying flnan01al statements of Stanley Total LlVlng

financial position as of September -30, 2022 and 2021, “and the rolated
statements _of ractivities and cash flows for +4he -years .then sended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of Stanley Total Living Center,
Inc. as of September 30, 2022 and 2021, and the changss in its net assets and
ite cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Bagis for Opinion

We condusted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted In the United States of America. Our responsibilities under those
stazndards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Andit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are reguired to be
independent of Qtanley Total Livlng Center, Inc. and to meet our other ethical
fesponsibilities  in accordance with the relevant ethical reguirements relatlng
to our audit. We "balieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provids a’Bagis for our audit opinion.

esgon51b111t1es uf Managgment for the Einanclal Statements

Management is responSlble for the prepardtlcn and fair presentation of the
financial statements 1n accordance  with *:accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and malntenance of intsrnal control relevant to the preparatlion and falx
presentation of financjal statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errvor.

In preparing the Financlal statements, management 1s required to evaluate
whether there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about Stanley Total Living Center Inc,'s ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be lssued.

Winston-Saiem, North Carolina 27104

Center, The, (a nonprofit organization), which . comprise the: statements,.of. .. .




Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financlal
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due o
fraud or erroxr, and to Issue an audltor’s report that includes our opindon. .
Rgasonable assurance 1s a high level of assurance but is not absolute
agsurance and therefore 418 not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
aceordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always dstect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material

"

nigstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting-from-error,

as¥ fraud Tray involve collusion, ifforgery;,.'intentlbnal”fébmiééibﬁs,-:—
migrepresentations, or the override of. internal -control. ' Misstatements,
including omissions, are considered material if there is a substantial
likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, thay would influence the

Judgment made by & reasonable user based. on the financial statements.

InQ-performingi an audit in accordance with geﬁéraliy accepted auditing
standards, we: . . ‘ .

;¢  Exercise profassional Jjudgment and maintain -ﬁrgfeééional;Qﬁképfidism:Q;::~.;:
. throughout the audit, T SR

~® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the
financial gtatements.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control wrelevant to the audlt in
order to deslgn audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Stanley Total Living Center Inc.'s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. . .

¢ Evalvate the approprlateness of accounting policles wused and the
reasonablensss of significant accounting estimates made by managemant,
as well as evaluate the overall presentation "ol the “financéidl ™ -
statements, _ o T e e S -

-+ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, = PR

“  considered In the aggregate, that ralse substantial doubt about-Stanley - - - -
Total Living Center Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable periocd of time. o i.f-;:-':-%=-:'-ii-==l.a: 15 ,—_ T

Wa-are required to communicate with those charged with ‘governance regarding, -
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significgnt
audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we

identifled during the audit,
5;"2&;&.://
zlbﬂﬂﬁfd . .
THOMA

OMAS E. GATEWOOD, JR., CPA, EC

Winston Salem, North Carolina
Docamber 12, 2022




EXHIBIT "A"

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STANLEY, HORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL, POSITION
SEFTEMBER 30, 2022 AND 202}

AZSETS
S mo-es=20220 - 2021 -
CURRENT ASSETS: . il L iamies sewit s s ngues s e
Cash ~-operating accounts - T 5 2,080,631--5-2,578,186 - - :
Wote rewelvable (Note 4) CtoL. B0 103,871 0% 00.124,286. - -
Accounts receivablet _ DLl L o_lnte i LS S
Intermadiaries and residents ST T g 636,895 -5 640,598, -
Enployee Retention Credit (Note L7) Lo e T 200,000 500 s L
Other : 15,973 5,572
; ’ B :T..%;_l", 852; 868,$ :650,;1?0:3;5_}.:6
Prepaid- expeanses . cTEomnTn. . 8= 36,031 & 36,473
Inventoriss (Note 2) Lo - 78,593 89,858

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT: (Note 2)

- ..% 4,151,694, § 3,478,973

Land % 280,000 & 280,000
Buildings and improvements 17,836,611 17,846,578
Eguipment 2,789,691 2,634,105
Vehicles 72,040 72,040
520,058,342 $20,832,723

Legs accumilated depreclation B, 052,386 7,478,783
NET PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 512,905,956 513,353,940

OTHER ASSETS:
Investments - Other (Notes 2, 5 and 6)

Unrestricted - cash and investments 5 2,658,777
Regtricted for operating reserve: :
Cash and lnvestments 5,233,018

5 2,519,769

7,678,147

TOTAL INVESTMENTS

% 7,892,693 £10,197,916

TOTAL ASSETS £24,050,343 227,030,829

8. 114,624 .5 126,331 .

The accompanying notes of these financial statements are an integral part of

thig statement. Sea Accountants’ Report.
-3 -
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I o i)

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Account s payable: ;
- TI’ad@
Enplcyese Retention Credit Fea {Note 17)
Patient

Accrued expenses:
. Salaries and wages

TOTAL CURRENT. LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:

Refundable entrance fems (Note 2)

Deferred revenue from advance Ffeas (Note 2)
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

-

TOTAL LIABILITLES

NET ASSETS;

Net assets without donor restrictions
NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

2022 2021
$ 171,884 § 214,197
1801000 o L '._9,—
14,247 - 214,058
3 366,131 5 . 238,235
g 269,523 s 228,257
S 269,523, 5 . 228,257
§$ 635,654 8 - 466,492
s 15,500 5 10,800
212, 465 166,520
S 227,965 5 177,320
524,086,724 526,387,017

$24,086,724

24,950,343

527,030,829




BXHIBIT "B"
STANLEY TOTAL, LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NORTH CARCLINA
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVIFIES ANC CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR_THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 AND 2021

2022 2023
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS
OPERATING REVENUE:;

Residants' room, board and nursing care (Note ?Lfaf%ﬁﬁzfgzzﬁ¥§;8?779'542

et

.OPERATING EXPENSES‘.

General operations and admlnistration ' 10,432,410 ° 10,073,379

s . §11,764,433) $(1,253,837)
DEpreclation and amortirzation : - ... .648,662 686,543

- " $(2,413,0095) §(1,980,380)

OTHER REVENUES (EXPENSES} AND_SUEPORT: T '

"8BA - Paycheck Protection Program Forgiveness 5 -0~ $ 1,392,114
;Employee Retention Credit - Net (Note 17) 1,020,000 -0

-HAS Care Payments : —--366 539 o - B4,121

i SCOVID-19 Reimbursements 148, 592*‘”’”"16 BL7-
{ sMedicaid Covid-19 Reimbursements ; 855,383 1,279,036
4 ~Contributions recelved - Foundaticn 24,650 24,700
i Contributions received — Othax 3,426 5,840
ki Intersst income : 2,486 3,099
4 Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (3,912) (22,603)
{ Investment income on long term investments 417,253 443,992
H Realized gains (losses) on long term investments 69,753 547,267
it Unrealized gain (loss) on long.term investments (2,791, 368) 738,134
i Interest paild -0~ (e8,533)

TOTAL OTHER REVENUES (FEXPENSES) AND SUPPORT $ 112,802 5 4,443,984

INCREASE (DECREASE) TN NET ASSETS

WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS $(2,300,293) % 2,463,604
NET ASSETS ~ BEGINNING OF YEAR 26,387,017 23,923,413
. NET ASSEES - END OF YEAR . 524,086,724 $26,387,017

The accompanying notes of these financlal statements are an lntogral part of
this statement. ©Ses Accountants’ Report.
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EXHIBIT "C"
STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FCR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTFMBER 30, 2022 ANR 2021

2022 2021
CPERATIONAL CASH FLOWS:
Increase (decrease} in net assets (Exhibit “B")  $ .(2,300,203)-5-2,463,604
: Adlnstments to reconcile increase in net assets Sl i nel
. . to net cash provided by opsrating aCthltlSB' R

it WAt Peeath 0

Depreciation and amortization. 648 662 - 686, 543
' Amortizatlon of deferred revenue from T e R
© iradvance fees {64,555) " {50,565)
: Advanme fee deposits received - net 2115,200. . . 28,000,
- Loss on disposal of assets 3,912 23,102"
: Net unrealized {gains} losses on long -term ; e wam
¢ s dlnvestments i ] 79 . e (738 134) )
$ 1,194,284 .5 2 412,550 .
Changes in Operatlng asset and liabilllty items: e
(Increase) decresse in notes receivable $ “f29171§ ,§;;4 20 714.
{Increase) decréase in accounts receivable (1,202,698) ... . 115,033..
(Increase) decresse in prepaid expenses 442 (8?2)
{Increase) decrease in inventories 11,265 11,303
Ingrease (decrease) in accounts payvable 127,8%¢ {96,273}
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses 41,266 16,817
4 {1,001,114) & 66,722
NET CASH FIOWS FROVIDED BY OPERATIONS 3 133,180 § 2,479,272
INVESTING ACTIVIT%@@L
Acquisition of property, construction in
prograss and equipment $ {204,520) & {205, 391)
Proceeds on sale of gecurities 1,225,187 5,481,878
Purchase of investments {1,711,332) (4,471,098)
NET CASH PROVIDED {(USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVTIES 3 {690,735) § 805,389
CASH FLOWS FROM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES: o . .
SBA-PPP Loan Forglvepess $ T ~D= s (1,392,114)
Repayment of long~term debt -0- {3,955, 51.9)
NET CﬁSH PROVIDED (USEDT BY FEINANCING ACTIVITIES 5 -0- 5 (5,347,633)
Net increasa (decxease} in cash balance § {497,558) § (2,062,972)
Cagh at beginning of year 2,578,186 4,641,158
§ 2,080,631 8 2,578,186

:pash at end of year

The accompanying notes of these financial statements are an integral part of
thig statement, See Accountants’ Report,
B
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
T STBNLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TQ TINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 1: DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZAT ION

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. (the Organizaticon) 18 & nonprofit

coxporaticn, organized under the laws of the State of Northi Carclina for
o Che Purpose - of developling and owning health care  facilitiesy  ~The
£ Organlzation ls exempt from income taxes under” section 50L{c)(3) of the
o Internal. Ravenue Code, ' SRS ST

Management and general activities include the ~functlions” necessary to
provide support for the Organization’s program activities. -*ThHey include
activitias that. provide - governance (Board ‘of'_ﬁirggtbts}ii‘Oversight,tn
business management, financlal recordkeeping, budgsting; humah “¥Fesourcs
managament - and simllar - functilons that ansure "an” “adéquate working
environment and an adequate smployment program.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT' ACCQUNTING POLICIES . T L Comrens el Drongnn vonnivl R

The Crganization prepares its Financial statemente in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles promulgated in the United States
of America (U.S. GBAPR) for not-for-profit entities. The significate
accounting and reporting policiss used by the Organization are described
subsequently to enhance the usefulness and understandability of the
financial gtatements.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The Organization prepares its financial statements using the accrual
basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of Amerilca.

NET ASSETS

The financial statements report net assets and chéﬁéeéiiﬁ;hét aéséfs}ﬁq_,ﬂ”

two classes that are based upon the existence or absence of- restrictiong. -- . - -

on use that are placed by its donors as follows:

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DCNOR RESTRICTIONS ' R R

Net assets without donor restrictions are resources available to support
operationg. The only limits on the use of these net assets are the broad
limitas resulting from the nature of the Organization, the environment in
which it operatss, the purposes specified in lts corporate documents and
ites application for tax oxempt status, and any limlts resulting from
contractual agreements with creditors and others that are enterad into in
the course of its operations.
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STAMLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 2: SLGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLTCIES (Continued)

NET ASSEI'S WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS ST s e e e

Net assets with donor restrictions are resources that are’restricted By & -~

donor for use for a particular purpose or in a partitular-future period.

Some  donor-imposed restrictions are temporary Iln nature, and the

restriction will expire when the resources are- used in’dccordance .with - - =. -

the doner’s instructions or when.the stipulated-tine has pagsedis Otherisoi..i R

donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual iIn nature, :The Y Qryganiization
gt continue - to wuse the resources in accordance- wWith'~ the rdonor! 8:nT:. o0 it |os
nstructions, Geeesiiuww Do namEear e

The Organization’s unspent contributions are included in this class if
the donok limited thelr use, as are its donor-restricted endowment funds
and its beneficial interest in a perpetual charitable: trust “heldby~a moooe
bank trustee. . .

T

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by uging the resources in
the menner specified by the donor ox by the passage of time, the
expiration of the restriction is reported in the financial statements by
reclassifying the net assets from assets with donor restrictions to net
assets without donor wrestrictions. Net assets restrlcted for acquisition
of buildings or eguipment =are reported as net assets with donor
restrictlons until the specified asset 1is placed in service by the
Organization, unless the donor providea more specific directions about
the period of 'its usae.

CLASSIFICATION OF TRANSACTIONS

all revenues. and net gains are reported as increases in net assets
without -donor restrictions in the statement of activities unless the

or in & future perlod. ALl expenses and net lo5ses othér than logses ton -
endowment investments are reportsd as decressed in naet agsats -without - - e me
donor restricticns. Net gains on endowment investments increase net

assets with ‘donor restrictions and net losses on endowhent  ifvestmerts =7 .. =7
reduce that net asset class,

i

donor specified the use of the zelated resources for a partieular purpose = --.v ~=n o ofos




D RSB o, -

NOTR 2

PREPAID ASSETS - o “};i;iwi’rzﬁi L

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STANLEY, HNORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continusd)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash with maturity date -

ho longer than nlnety days (90) consists of the following

. 29_2_2. LT 2021 L
Cash in Bank $ 2,080,281 - -§- 2 577 836 S
- Petty Cash - E 350 - 350 LLFToLiaon

$ 2,080,631 :§ 2g§78:18

The Organization malntains thelr cash din banks at” federally Lnsured
institutions. The balance of some of the accounts durlng the vear, and
at September 30, 2022 and 2021 exceeded the federally 1n5ured limlts. e

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ~ INTERMEDIARIZS AR NS I N

Accounts receivable from intermediaries — Division of Medleal Assistance
and Palmetto GBA - represents the balances due at September 30, 2022 and
2021 for patient services renderad. Managesment: feels that because the
prepondsrance of the Ozganization’s accounts receivables are dus from
Medicaid or Medicars intermediaries no allowance for bad debts ia
recognlzed. The Organization’s management reviews the accounts
receivables due from nop-governmental sources at year end to determine
the accounts to be written off for the vear.

INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of medical, food; dietary and housekeeping supplies,

The inventcries are stated at cost. Cost is determined by the first-in,
first-cut (FIFC) method.

Prepaid agsets are prlmaxy expenses prepald for a £uture period

ERCPERLY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ~——¢;f7i711

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost when acquired by purchase
and at estimated market values when acquired by gift. Depreciation is
computed on the straight-line basis using the following estimated useful
lives:

" Building 30 ~ 50 years
Equipment 5 - 10 years
Furniture 10 years
Vehicles 5 years

IR e e




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SERTEMBER 30, 20622

NOTE 2:  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd)

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

investments. The ocarrylng amount of ecash, grante  receivable, - accolnts
receivable and accounts payable approximate their fair value due to the
short-te¥m nature of such instruments. '

The Organization’s finasncial instrunents consist- primaxily -of :cash and v

INVESTMENTS : _ Cahly wash

The Orga'niaation foliowsgthe Not~For-Profit Datities subtopic of the FASB
Accounting Standards Codification with respect ‘to “investménts, : Uridexr
thls subtopie, . investments in marketable gecurities - with™ readily"

reported at their fair valuses in the statement of financial position,
Unrealized:. galns and losses are included in the change: in-net-asseta; T ks

ESTIMATES AND ASlSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United Statas of Amsrica requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
awounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenuas and expenses during the reporting pericd. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

DEBT ISSUANCE KXPENSE

The debt issuance espense is being amortized over the life of the bonds
payable. .

REFUNDABLE ENTRANCE FERS L =

Advance entrance fee deposits are fully refundable:prior -to becoming? & —=iw =
resident of the facility. After becoming a resident, (occupancy for 30
days), these fees are non-refundable except for indapendent’ Tiving unitsi
which axe refundable at $3,800/%4,800 reduced by %100 per month of

from advanced fees.
DEFERRED REVENUE FROM ADVANCED FEES
Dol il ehvahue ShOM ADVANCED FRES

Advanced faes that are not refundable represent payment Ffor future
services. The Organizatlon amortizes these fees on the gtraight-line
method. The amortization pericd is based on the residents’ expected
remaining life span at their date of entrance into the facility. The
axpected remaining life span is determined by using erdinary life annuity
tables. If a resldent vacates the facility, any nen-zefundable fees will
be faken into income in the ourrent period.
.-.9._

determinable fair values and all investments  in debt -securities tate- oo SinToLam s

occupancy. - -All non-refundable fees are reclassifiad to deferred evengs = ~= "~ "




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANELEY, NORTHE CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 2:  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

ADVERTISING

The Qrgéni?étion's policy 1s to éxpense advertising - costs: as the. costs.c_ .. _.-.. - .
are incurred, - - - : - ComE e STpmmenn o gmonn

EXPENSE RECOGNITION AKD ALLOGATION R TRt

The cost of providing the Organization’s programs. and-other: activities is

. sumrarized on a functional basis: (sse Note 16). Expenses that can be

= identified : with a -specific program or support’ ssrvice ~-are: charged :i:

= directly to that program or support service. Costs common” Lo multiple
functions have been allocated among the various Ffunictioms: benefited ueing:
& reascnable aliocation method that is consistently appliedias follows: : ~i .o

i ke O T

Saiariesi&hd wagas, benefits and payzoll tages are- allocated-based = e oot echo

on activity reports prepared by key pargonnsl.

Occupancy, depreciation and interest are allocated on a aquare foot
basis dependent on the programs andg supporting activities occupying
the space,

Telephone and lnternet services, insurance and supplies and other
expengsas that cannot be direotly identified are allocated on the
basis of employee headeount for each program and supporting
actilvity.

Every three years the allocations are reevaluated.
General and administrative expenses Include those costs that are not

directly identifiable with any specific program, but which provide for
the overall support and direction of the Organization{ o

=8 Fundraising costs are expensed as incurred, even though they may result

in centributiens received in future years. The- Organizatioh- generally:.-:: -
does not conduct its fundraising activities in conjunction with:itgcother. 7oz

activitles. = TOToTT Ty omim el

-10-
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NCRTR CAROLINA
NCTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 3: LIQUIDITY AND AVATLABILITY

Financlal agsets available for general expenditure, that iz, without
donor - or other restrictions llmlting their use, within _one year of_
September 30, 2022 are: =

‘Financisl Assets L
Cash and Cash BEquivalents $ 2,080,631 :°"
" Apcounts Receivable - Net 636,895

Long Term Investments ~ 5!?§3g91€ ff ﬁi“*’f‘?5_ii“1:7'jJ”L“*il”':

-4 75951, 442 -

5 - Total Flnancizl Assets -
b Tess Restricted for Opersting Reserve-—~‘"“’” : 5 233 915 _
- Amount Available for General - e e s L e
- Expenditures Within One Year e 4>“~—-~§-25317@52'-”“ P e

NOTE 4: . NOTE RECETVARLE ' i e e i e

During the year 2020, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc, loaned the First
Presbyterian Church, located in Stanley;, North Carclina, $145,000., Terms

of the non-interest bearing loan are $20,714 per year beginning April 1,
2021,

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS

Investments are comprised of the following:

Asg of Beptember 30, 2022

UNREALIZED FAIR
cogT GAIN VALUE
Cash and cash equivalents 51,204,484 % ~G- S L,204,484
Stock Equity 3,649,983 {592,580) 3,057,403 i -
Mutual Funds = 4,313,719 (682,913)° " 3,630,806 v e U

£9.166,186 5(1,275,493) 5 7,802,603

As of September 30, 2021 _ LT Rere e N
: UNREALIZED " " “FAIR © -~ 7 7 7o T

- COST < GAIW T VALUE
Cash and cash equivalents § 3,070,425 8 =) 5 3,070,425
Stock Equity 2,414,247 881,170 3,295,417
Mutual Funds ‘ 3,157,369 634,705 3,832,074

5 8,882,041 & 1,515,875 810,197,916

Cash and investments restricted for operating reserve is as Follows:

2022 2021
Fidelity 8 7,393,295 8 9,586,805
T. Rowe Price 499,398 611,111%

5 7,892,693 510,197,918
11~
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, HNORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 6: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS .

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures topic of the FASR Accounting

Standards Codification 820-10 establishes a fair -value hierarchy that-- -~ - ——
prloritizes -the inputs .to valuation techniques used to. measure fair
value: This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1 inputs
vonsist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets fox  .identigal... .
assatd and have the highest prilority, Level 2 inputs consist.. ef;'
observable inputs other than guoted prices for identical assets;....and.-.
Level . 3 inputs have the lowest pricrity. The Organlzation uses::-
appropriats valuatlon technligues based on the avallable inputs to measure
the falr valus of its investments., When available, the Organization; i . :
neasures - fair value using Level 1 inputs because they gaenerally provide-
the most: relisble evidence of fair value. Devel 3 inputs would-be: used:.:
only when Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available. The Qrganization: .
has elected under Section 825 of the code to value the investments as of
the beglnning of their regpectlve current year.

The fair values were conputed as Follows:

As of September 30, 2022 QUOTED MARKET
FALR PRICE
VALUE LEVEL 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 1,204,484 £ 1,204, 484
Stock Eguilty 3,057,403 3,057,403
Mutual Funds 3,630,806 3,630,806

5 7,892,693 S 7,892,683

As of September 30, 2021
QUOTED MARKET

FAIR PRICE
VALUE LEVEL 1
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,070,425 - $:3;070,425 IR T
~ Stock Bquity 3,295,417 3,294,417 R
~ Mutual Funds 3,832,074 3,832,074

10,197,916 .. 210,19%,.9I6. © 71

]2~
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,
STANLEY, WORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCTIAL STATEMENIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 7: MORTGAGE PAYABLE

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. has a loan agresment with South State
Bank. ' The note iz for the bullding of twenty (20} new independent--liwving- - -
apartméhts,“ Purnituré for those apartments and- improvements -to -the

existing bullding and equipment. e e e

Maturities of long-term debt are as follows:
- .- Year Ended September 30,

‘ . . 2022
s T o~ 8

This loan was pald off in November 2020.

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. had an unsecured:loan: witlrrthe -Small -

Business Administratlien Paycheck. Protection Plan (PPR}......The. loan-was..... ...

forgiven .during the year ending September 30, 2021.

Maturities of the loan are as follows:
Year Ended September 30,
2022 2021
5 =0 & -0

NOTE 8: DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

The Crganization has an interest rate swap arrangement with South State
Bank that in effect fixed the interest rate on the Organization’s long-
term bank note payabkle at 3.85%., The arrangement was scheduled to expire
July 8, 2022, The potional amount of the contract as of BSeptember 30,
2022 was $-0- ($~0~ Ffor 2021). (Original amount at July 18, 2017 was
$2,450,000). The Organization’s purpose in entering intec the swap

the related variable rate debt and not to hold the instrument for trading
purposes.” Accordingly, the swap arrangement, which i1s a derivative
finaneial instrument, 1s classified ag a cash flow hedge. As such, the
derivativa  financial instrument is reflected on the balance sheet at its
estimated fair value. Because hedge i1s considered effective, the results
e of the swaep arrangement are ilncluded in interest exzpenses on the statement
- of opsrations. The awap arrangement ars included in interest expense on
the Statement of Opsrations. The swap arrangement was terminated
November 2020 when the mortgage was pald off. As a result, ths interest
pald to terminate the agreement was $68,533.

NOTE 9: CONCENTRATION — MEDICAID/MEDICARE REVENUE

Revenuas of §6,111,280 (56,679,832 in 2021) under the Medlcaid and
Medigare programs were recelved during the year subject to subseguent
audit with possible retroactive adjustments by the lntermediaries.

—13_.

existing nursing center, is secured by the new}.gonsﬁrpctibn:;and_-the;aia;g

arrangsment -was Lo hadge agalnst the risk of interest rate ‘ificrsagaes-on &= ors




NOTE 14: CHARITY CARE - B : f*?j;;jjlm*'i"*“”’

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 10: RETIREMENT PLAN

The Oxganization has a 403(b) Retirement Plan. The plan covers all
employees with. one year of service {1,000 or more hours are required to
ccnstitute one year of service). The Organlzatlon's contribution ‘is -
based on matching 50% of the first 4% of salary deferral élected by “vach
eligible’ smployee, The Organizatien’s contribution for the: ysar: ‘ended-
September. 30, 2022 wes 526,615 (825,692 in 2021).

NOTE L1: OPERATING LEASES _ ST enT TR

The Organlzatlon_currently has the following opersting lease:

CARRUAT, tEASE T
1l - Copier Equipment
-Minimum Term - Through December 1, 2020
Rate - $512 Per Month '

NOTE 12; SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES - STRATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Interest paid for the year ended SYeptember 30, 2022 amounted to $0Q
($68,533 for 2021). The Organization is exempt from paying income taxes
wnder IRS Code Section 501 (a) (3).

NOTE 13: STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER FOUNDATION

Stanley Total Living Center Foundation, a 501(¢)(3) non-profit
organization was formed for the purpose of ralsing funds and providing
suppcrt to Stanley Total Living Center, Inec. The assets of the
Foundation are not carried on the books of the Organization since they do
not meet the requirements of the Financlal Accounting Standards Board
FAEB ASC 85B. The fair market value of the investment assets in  the
Foundation at. September 30, 2022 and 2021 were $4 283 392 and $5 396 584,
respectively.

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. provides servigés a ,'no charge,, or

amounts - less that  establishad rates, to r931dents who maet the crlterlajf

of its charity care peolicy. Usually, coriteria is based on’ the abliity Lo T

pay for the financial obligations of health care sezvices.

Charity care alsc extends to the community in providing health care
clinjeces and other activities.

The net cost of charlty care provided was approximately 81,328,143,
during the year ended September 30, 2022 (51,390,535 for 2021}).

=14~
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA
NOTES TC_ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 15: OPERATING RESERVE

The North Carolina Department of Insurance requires Stanley Total Living

Center Inc.. to show the operating reserve calculated by forecasting the
:_ expenditures . for the years 2022 and 2021 on Exhibit :“A%; Statements -of
.. Financial Position, as restricted funds. Sinece-. the Organizatlion's

occupancy falls balow the ninety percent (90%), the restricted- resexve s f:;-ﬂ;‘

based on.. 50% of the calculated expendltures as follbws:-:.

' : L2022 F T n2021
- Forecastad Opdrating Expenditures $ 11 156 590 $ 12 107,419
Prlncipal Payment . R R T =11 0y B B
Less Depreciation L (688,760} {706, 645)
: Total Operating Costs 8 10,467,860 3 15,356,293
. Occupancy Pactor 7 7 508
Operating Reserve Requirement 5 5,233,916 5 7,678,147

NOTE 16: EXPENSES BY NATURE AND FUNCTION

Nobt-for~profit organizations are required to analyze their expenses by
nature and function as to operating and administrative expenses. These
expenses are allocated by  time studies, square footage and other

appropriete measures. The following is a summary of Stanley Total Living
Center's expenses:

Operating Expense

2022 2021
Salaries, Benefits and Taxes 5 6,973,525 5 6,633,969
Nursing, Rehabilitatlon, Supplies

and Contract Services 1,438,319 1,201,889
Operation and Maintsnancs 541,427 - - 579,850
Food and Dietary - 429,511 -+ 578,562
Activity and Soailal 16,777 11,409
Depraciation S 602,787-" 7 L 629,984
Interest ' —~0- 61,680

810,000,346 & 9,698,343
Management and General o Tt

Salaries, Benefits and Taxes $ 730,544 789,435
Adininlstrative - Other , 158,649 125,486
Operation and Malntenance 60,158 33,0861
Depreciation and Bmortization 45,875 56,992
Investment Expanse 85, 500 118,285
Interest -0 §, 853

$ 1,080,726 5 1,130,112

TOTAL EXPENSES 511,083,072 510,828,455

_15...
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STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC,

. STRANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA

b NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

NOTE 17: EMPLOYER RETENTION CREDET

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc, is eligible for the Employeae_Retentlon.
Credit {™ERC”} under the CARES Act, whilch is a. refundable tax credit
against. certain -employment taxes. The Organization.has capplied.:for.-the -
ERC for the fuarters applicable in 2020 and 2021.° The ;enticipated refund-
is approximataly $1,200,000, less fees of $180,000.--The  net : amount of o -
$1,020,000 has been included in revenue on Exhibit “B”:for: 2022, While
the Form 941~X, Adjusted Employer’s Quarterly Federal Tag Returns, are

currently being  filed, the IRS could determine the Organizatlon lS not
eligible for the ERC. S fmrenant for In

NOTE i8: RECLASSIFLCATION

Varicus ltems on the financials for the year 2021 were recla331faed to be

comparable to 2022, These reclassifications had no effect._ to- the- net-
assets or statement of activities,

NOTE _19: SUBSEQUENT RVENTS

Management has evaluated the subsequent events through December 12, 2022,
the date of these financial statements. No additional disclosurss are
required based upon their evaluation.

e




ATTACHMENT 2

FIVE YEAR FORECASTED STATEMENTS
FOR 2023-2027; INCLUDES EXPECTED
REVENUE AND INCOME FOR ALL FACILITIES
OF STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
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FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC.
STANLEY, NORTH CAROLINA

September 30, 2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 and 2027
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Shomas & Gutewood, ., @3’:’0/7, FPE

Member American Institute of Certified Publlc Accountanis

Themas E, Gatewood, Jr., C.P.A, 2000 West First Street

Suite 411
Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27104

(336) 724-4446
1.800-822-6071
FAX - (336) 724-4454

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’ " REPORT .~ " " "% 1oymom

ToﬂThe Board of Directors
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
Stanley, North’ Carolina

We . have compiled the accompanylog forecasted statements of - financial position,
statemean of activities, changes in net assets and. statements of cash flows of
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. as of September™ 30,2023, 2024, 20257°202¢ "and - -
2027, and for the -year’s then ending, "in accordance with standards establ:shed by

the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

A compilation of forecasted statements ls limited to presenting in the form of a
forecast information that ls the representation of management and deoes not include
evaluatlion of the support for the assumptions underliying the forecast. We have not
examined the forecast and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or any other form
of assurancs on the accompanying foregasted atatements or assumptlons. Furthermore,
there will usually be differences between the forecasted and actual results,
becauss events and circumstances frequently do not ocour as expected, and those
differences may be material. We have no responsibility to update this report for
events and clrcumstances occurring after the date of this report.

Management has elected to omit zubstantially all disclosures reguired by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted
disclosures were included, they might influence the user's conclusions about the
Company's financial position, results of operatlons, and cash flows for the periods
prééented Adeordingly, the accompanying presentations are not deSLgned for those
who are not, lnformed about such matters.

«-—7;%%, ?’ﬂﬂf—;ﬂz

e - . THOMAS E. GATEWOOD, JR., CPA,

December 12, 2022




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER, INC
FORECASTED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL FOSITION
SEPTEMBER 30,

BSSETS
_CURRENT ASHETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEND
NET BATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
NOTE RECEIVABLE
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
NET PROPERTY PLANT, EQUTEMENT AND CONSTRUCTION
. INVESTMENTS :
. RESTRICTED .FOR OPERATING RESERVE
ONRESTRICTED

TOTPAL INVESTMENTS

TOTAL R3SETS

LIABILITIES AWD NET ASSETS
GURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUES ~ REYUNDABLE

DEFERRED REVENURZ - NON REFUNDABLE
POTAL LIABILITIES

. NET ASSETS
WITEOUZ DONOR " RESTRICTIONS

COTAT, LIARTLITI®S AND NET ASSETS

2023 2024
§ 2,250,000 3§ 2,250,000
531,214 554,890
82,857 . 62,143
89,767 -9, 560 -
§ 5,053,838 § 3,958,593
Sig -t 1974477294 .-§ 2:11,966,585
&7 Bidsh,aLe S E . 5,297,209
4,051,898 4,892,942
6,409,204, '8 "10,1907225°
12m}é$s;éd§ffl$14,22}iésféiﬁli;:.
3 94,610,346 $ 25,115,403
& 770,671 8 761,591
12,578 9,656
207,387 202,309
8 590,836 § 973,056
5., . 23,839,710 8
$ 23,819,710 § 24,141,447
3 24,810,346 § _ 25,115,403

R |

: The - Aoconpanying Motes-of these ¥inaneial Statements axs an Integral Part of This $tatement.
8ée Acountant's Repert .




The Rooompanying Notes of these Fipancial Statemsnts are an Integral Part of fhii.é Stetemant .

8aa Acountant's Hemort

7’ 091,7i'6 el T

25,158,122 o

25,813,372

2025 2026 2027
$ 2,250,000 2,250,000 2,250,000
571,687 586,987 606,807
41,429 20,715 1
: 93, 407 95,309 97,269 -
4 2,956,523 2,955,011 2,954,077
$ 11,435,976 10,915,167 10,344,458
§ . 5,486,201 5,619,887 5,788,484
5,590,890 6,323,307 _
$ 11,047,081 11,943,194 1z,aso,zoq'fgff
5 22,502,967 22,858,361 23,224,658
$ 25,459,490 25,813,372 26,178,735
8 784, 851 808,396 832,648
6,734 3,812 890
197,231 192,153 187,075
8 988,816 1,004,361 1,020,613
§ 24,470,674 24,806,011 25,158,122
s 24,470,674 24,809,011
§ 25,459,490 26,178,735




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CRNTER, INC
FORECASTED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITY AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEARS EWDED SEETEMBER 30,

2023 2024

‘ CHRNGE YN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSZIS
Lo -~ OPERBTING REVENUE:
Lo - o , $ 9,299,073 _ % .9 731,052

» . © ' RSSISTED LIVING - 952,609 ;- --- 981,187

" © % APARTMENT FEES ' £21,542. . ... 640,188

o :  ENTRANCE FEES - BMORTIZED 48,0007 483000
e : © 5. OTHER QPERATING REVENUEZ 26,000~ = 226,000

L - TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 8 10,947,224 § 11,427,327

- " OPERATING EXPENSES: : S TR e
i o SALARIES AND BEMEFITS $ 8,062,598 % - 7,862,816 = oy
i . . OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES:.

I HEALTH CRRE = | 1,329,240: - = 1,369,127..
SOCIAL AND ACTIVITIES 16,024 16,505
MATHTENANCE, LAUHDRY BND HOUSEKEEPRING 582, 125 599,589
: DIRTARY : 313,031 ~ 322,422
T ADMINISTRATIVE 400,731 412,753 .
: DEPRECTATION 658,662 680,709 r
# INTEREST , - - 3‘
7 BAD DERT EXPENSE 10,872 11,353 ‘
$ 11,373,292 5 11,275,274 ‘r
& i
;.Ji GAIN FROM OPERATIONS 4 1426,068) % 152,053 |
: NON CPERATING INCOME 5
% — -
INVESTMENT [NCOME AND REALIZED GAINS 130,000 130,000 i
2 UNREALIZED GAINS 27,854 38,484 - :
4 COMTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED 1,200 1,200 i
P %  INCREASE TN NET RSSETS WITOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS . $ (267,014) % 321,737 ';:’"
' Y INCREASE IN NET'ASSETS WITHOUT DOMOR REBTRICTION, , o
PEPRECIATION AND INTEREST $ 315,794 §- 815,962 0
.. . N = . - T I ‘Eg%
LONG~TERM DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE S B NS L M S gﬁ
- - - CooT T i%%
%

AL pOCE T

e e

Ry

The Accompanying Wotes of these PMnancia) Statements are am Integral pPart of This Statoment.
See Acountant's Repoxt




2025

2021

$ 10,023,911 $ 10,324,628 §  10,63¢,367
< . s 1,010,623 1,040, 842 1,072,170
- 659,394 679,176 699,851 . . 1iutis
" 48,000 48, 000 48,000 - -t
. 7 . 26,000 261 opo 26! DDG HER S b RN D R
. "$. 11,767,928 § 12,118,746 § 32,480,088 :
. 8,098,700 % 8,341,661 %  8,591,60k . =
1,410,200 1,452,506 1,496, 08L, . .
-+ 17,000 17,510 18,035 . - -
617,577 636, 104 B985, 18T ..o i i
332, 095 342, 058 352,320
£25,136 437,890 451,027
710, 709 740,709 770,709
11, 694 12,045 12, 406
$ 11,623,111 ¢ 11,980,483 $ 12,347,676
$ 144,817 8 138,263 % 132,412
130, D00 130, 000 130, 000
53,210 68,874 85, 499
1,200 1,200 1,200
$ 329,227 & 338,337 & 349,111
$ .0 038,726 3 962,172 %

© The Azcompanying Notes of thesa Financial Statements are an Integral

_ Bes Acountant’s Raport

Part of This sStatement,




L
STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
FORECASTED CASH FLOW ’
TOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

CASH PLOWS FROM OPERATZING ACTIVITIES
. CHANGE IN NET RSSETS
* ADJUSTMENTS 7Q: RECONCILE CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
O NBT'CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
DEPRECIATION AND AMORT IZATLION
PROVISION FOR BAD, DEBTS
: AMORTTZATION CF DEFERRED REVENUFR
¢ BDVANCE FEE DEPOSITS RECETIVED
- UNREALIZED GAINS ON LONG~TERM INVESTMENTS
MET CHANGE IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES::
PATIENT AGCOUNTS RECRIVABLE :
NCTE.  RECEIVABLE -
'EMBLOYEE RETENTION CREDIT
. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
= CURRENT LIABILITIES"

"HET CASH FROM OPRRATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
PURCHASE- OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
{INCRERSE] PECREASE IN LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

MEY CASH FROM (USED BY} INVESTING ACTIVITIES

: h]

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
FORGIVENESS OF SBA LOAN - PPP
REPAYMENT OF LONG-TERM DEBT

WET CABH (USED BY) FINANCING ACPIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS.
« BEGINNTNG CASH AND CASH EQULVALENTS
. BNDING CASH AWD CASH EQUIVALRNTS

Bea Agountant’s Repext

™ v
2023 2024
5. (267,014} §. - 321,737
2T U ese,e62. . . 680,700
T 10,872 - 115353+
S (48,000) -2 7" (48,0007,
S 46,000 . 40,000
tol {27,854} . ‘{38, 434)
o Do TR g
iy ‘110,782
. 20,714
Ve, Le200,0000 007
A 24,857 © 1
i 135,007 i
5 1,858,036 § 942,527
5 {200,000) & {200, 000)
(1,488, 667) - (742,527)
g (1,688,667) & (942, 527)
$ -
- §
SR
g 169,369 7 F
cil T 2,080,631
% ;Y 2,250,000 T§ -2,

G

s
Lokt

& .

e
1

L

The Accompanying Notes of theas Tinanaipl Statements are an Integral Fﬁ‘rt af This statament

L

I

4
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;%cuompanying Notes of these Finan

Acountant's Repoxi

2025 20286 2027

$ 329,227 % 338,337 § 349,111
710,708 740,709 770,709
11,694 12,045 12,406
(48,000)- (48,000} {48,000}
10,000, 40,000 40,000
(53,210} (68,874) (85, 499)
(28,492} (29, 345) (30, 226)
20,714 20,714 20,714
(1,847)" {1,902) {1, 860)
22,860 23,545 24,252
$ 1,003,655 % 1,027,229 5 1,051,507
4 (200, 000) % (200,000} S (200, 000}
(803, 655) (827,229} (851,507}
(1,003,855) % _ (1,027,229) % (1,051,507

g - g - 8 =
3, - 5 - 8 -
$ - % - 3 -
2,250,000 - 2,259,000 2,250, 000
§ 2,250,000 $ - 2,250,000 § 2,250,000

alal gtatements are an Intoygrel Part of This Statement:.




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ASSUMETIONS

GENERAL: The projectlons are based on the Stanley Total Living Centex’s Seplember
30, 2022 Financial BStatements and adjusted, based on the Following
assumpitiong:

ASSETS

Cash:
“Cash  is maintained for operations at $2,250,000 after satisfying the
- restricted reserve :

Net Patlent Accounts'ﬁeceivable:

greservs is forecasted to be approxzimately §5,000.

Tl

,Empl_yee Retentlon Crodit Receivable:

..The Employee Retention Credit recorded in 2022 is deemed to be recelved neLEf53

Cof fees {$1,020,000) in 2023.

?Othar Current Assets: —
© Other current assete are made up of the feollowing components'
1. Inventorles are forecasted to be 3% of medical and diéEafry supplies ™
2. Other receivablas are kept constant for the five year perlod at
$30,000
3. Prepald expenses are estimated to be 2.5% of general administrative
expense

Net Property, Plant and Egquipment:
Current plant and plant equipment was used to forecast depreciation cost
plus additional purchases, were forecasted as follows;

2023 § 200,000
2024 % 200,000
2025 5 200,000
2028 $ 200,000
2027 $ 200,000

i j’ iRestricted Assetst

.Restricted *agsets and lavestments recordad at m%éiih'ﬁéfﬁéf ~#§iﬁé-‘éféﬂ -

;_lncreased or decreased based on the forecastad earnings and anticipated cash
- flow requirements jin the forecast. They are restricted for operating
» regerves and debt servicing.

" _'LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES:
. Current Liabilities:
Current liabilities are forecasted to be 7,.20% of total operating expsnses.

Long-Tern Liakllities:
Refundable entrance fees will be increased by the addition of $40,000 per
vear and reduced by ths forecasted amortization of $48, 000 per year.

Fund Balance: The fund balance is increased by net income.

.Days In accounts receivable is forecasted to be 18 days.  The bad dsbt




STANEEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ASSUMPTIONS

QPERATING REVENUES
Net Patlent Revesnue:

Patient revenues are forecasted on the following assumptions:

Stimulus and COVID Medicaid add-ons will be $855,400 for 2023 only.

_Health care .eensus will be 65 percent (65%) occupancy . for. 2023, 75%
thereafter. © -

5Patient per diem revenues are forecasted to increase -as follows: -

2023, 2024, 2025, 2026 and 2027 '3.0%

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. does not anticipate Medicare or Medicaid{7f”m

paybacks from: the revenuas they receive.

"7, Other “‘Operating Revenue.
:Other operating revenuss that are forecasted based on: history will remain

relatlvely CQnStant AT Toes e oA EEST S S wmiiiiiie tirr i

Contributions are fized at &1,200.

DEPRECIATION

Forecasts reflect plant asset depreclation schedules for 2023, 2024, 2025,

2026 and 2027 as well as depreciation from expected expenditures. Computed
on the following lilves:

Building and improvements 40 years
Furniture and equipment 5 to 10 years
BAD DEBRT

Bad debt 1s forscasted to 0.1% of net patient revenue. This percent ig

within the cdurrent facility historical experience az well as the Industry
norm,

NON-QPERATING TNCOME -

Investment Income: - R T T e ziife,iWZW_

Investment incoms and realized and unrealized qains are . assumed to- have &
_growth of two pereent (2%) and Will have cash additions ag- follows._; wr

EARNINGS ) CASH ADDITIONS
2023 L 2.00% . 8- 496,521 ... ... ToITITT
2024 ' C2.00% 78l,01y
2025 2.00% 7W856,866 o
2026 2.00% . 896,103
2027 2.00% 937,006

LONG~TERM DEBT SERVICE RATIO

The long-term cebt service ratio excludes unrealized gains and entrance fee
amortizatlion forecasted during the five yvears.




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
FORECASTED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ASSUMPTIONS

OPERATING EXPENSES
Forecasted to Increase By:

Salaries and Benefits (23% of Salaries):

2023 3.00%
.. 2024 . 3.00%
. 2025 _ 3.00% SRR
L2028 3.00%
2027 3,00% .
Other Engnsas ~ Health Care ]
2023 .~ 3.00% e )
= 2024 3.00% R E:fw;—j:;Tirh‘ T
; 2025 _ 3.00% i oo z
C 2028 3.00%0-0 s e
r 027 : 3.00% o L aa o
Social and Activities - - i
2023 3.00%
2024 3.00%
2025 3.00%
2026 3.00%
2027 3.008%
Maintenance, Laundry
and Housekeeping
2023 3,00%
2024 3.00%
2025 3.00%
2026 3.00%
. 2027 _ 3.00%
Distary . e s
2023 : . 3.00% . S T
2024 3,008 e oal i
- 2025 : 3.00% .
2026 . 3.00%
2027 .. 3.00% —
Administrative o .
2023 3.00%
2024 3.00%
2025 3.00%
2026 3.00%
2027 3.00%

e




STANLEY TOTAL LIVING CENTER
ASSETS IDENTIFIED AND SERVING AS THE QPERAIING RESERVE

Investments restricted for operating reserve are calculated each year based on 50%
of the sum of the subsequent year’s expenses plus debt service less depreciation
and amertization.

The Stanley Total L1v1ng Center Foundation, a 501(c){3) Won-Procfit Organization has
-pledged their: support for Stanley Total ZLiving Center’s project.- The invested
~aggets of the Foundatlon (which are not carried on the books of ths Cenfer) have a
-falr market value of approximately £4,283,;392, as of September 30, 2022:

a
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ATTACHMENT 3

RESIDENT’S BINDING AGREEMENT/CONTRACT
FOR ASSISTED LIVING UNITS LOCATED AT STLC ADDRESS,
INDEPENDENT LIVING UNITS AT THE PARKE,

T
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Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.
Residency Agreement
For Independent Apartments and Private Pay Assisted Living Residents

Whereas anyone desirous of becommg aresident of Stanley TotaI Living Center, Ing., the following are the

A,

" obligations of each party:

Stanley Total Living Center’s Obligation

Stanley Total Living Center agrees to make available to , hereafter
known as the Resident, subject to the terms of this agreement and in consideration of the Entrance Fee
referred to below, the use of common facilities and Apartment Unit/Room and to

provide the amenities, programs, and facilities as described in Section B,

NOTE for admission to Assisted Living—due to the specifications of the facility license, the initially
assigned room will be for the 1% 30 days and the resident will then be relocated to
room once the obligation has been met requiring a CCRC contract for services,

Amenities, Programs, Facilitics Provided
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. agrees to provide the Resident, in consideration of the monthly fee
referred to below the following:

Assisted Living Standard Services Available located at 514 Old Mount Holly Road

Monthly Fees cover the costs of providing the following services for apariment residents;
*3 meals and all snacks daily including specialty diets as ordered by the primary physician
*All utilities including basic cable and phone services
*Daily Housekeeping services and trash removal
*Maintenance and repair of property owned by Stanley Total Living Center
*Smoke detectors
*Grounds keeping
*Use of common facilities
*Social activities program (recreational, educational, spiritual, and cultural)
*Central Spa/Bath
*Physician services
*Medication Management by a licensed nurse for 24/7 needs
*Laundry Services except dry cleaning
*Certified Nursing Assistants for 24/7 needs
*Transportation to/from routine, non-emergency medical appointments within 20-mile radius of
the facility
*Basic furniture (each bedroom will contain a manual bed, pressure-reduction mattress,
nightstand, bedside table, TV, and recliner while each shared living room will contain a loveseat,
2 chairs, and 2 tables)
*Wireless Internet Services




Apariment Standard Services Available located at 514 Old Mt. Holly Road (STL.C)

Monthly Fees cover the costs of providing the following services for apartment residents:
*3 meals per day and snacks
*All utilities including basic cable and phone services
*Weekly Housekeeping services and trash removal
*Maintenance and repair ¢ of property owned by Stanley Total Living Centel
*Smoke detectors o
*Grounds keeping - -
*Use of common facilities
*Social activities program
*Licensed nurses and certified nursing assistants avallable onsﬂe for emergency needs 24/7
*Parking Space if car is driven daily by the resident
*Shared washer & dryer available for personal laundry (out31de apartment unlt) Sl
*Transportation to/from routine, non-emergency med1ca1 appomtments w1th1n 20-1’11116 radius of
the facility o . SR TR SIMUERICIL DT TG FLINIE S e o i
*Wireless Internet Semces - ST S ]

Apartrnent 'S__tandafd Services Available located at 151 East Dallas Road CThe Parke)

Monthly Fees cover the costs of providing the following services for apartment residents:
*2 meals per day (continental breakfast and lunch—dinner can be ordered from the menu at
Iunch and taken back daily) and snacks
*All vtilities including basic cable and phone services
*Weekly Housekeeping services and trash removal
*Maintenance and repair of property owned by Stanley Total Living Center
*Smoke detectors
*Grounds keeping
*Use of common facilities
*Social activities program
*Parking Space if car is driven daily by the resident
*Washer & Dryer for personal laundry
*Fitness Center -
*Computer Room
*Library
*Small Conference Room
*Transportation to/from routine, non-emergency medical appointments within 20-mile radius of
the facility
*Wireless Internet Services

Services Available at additional fees in ANY area (Assisted Living or Apartments) include:
*Meal for guest ($5.00 per person per meal)
*Newspaper delivery
*Priority in assisted living (if in an apartment) or in skilled nursing when needed and when
available provided the resident has the appropriate insurance coverage in which the facility has a
contract with
*Medical supplies, pharmaceuticals, and equipment used to provide care including nutritional
supplements provided by the facility




*For wireless internet services—each resident’s personal computer must be compatible with the
wireless internet services provided by the facility. Any upgrades needed or ongoing maintenance
services for a resident’s personal computer will be at their own expense.

*Beauty/Barber shop services

*Additional cable or phone services not covered under the basic package available
*Rehabilitation services

*'ransportation for non-emergency appointments outside of 20-mile radius of the facility as well
as any emergency transportation

Health Services Available:

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc, is licensed as a CCRC (Continuing Care Retirement
Community) by the State of North Carolina, with a capacity for 106 nursing facility beds, 40

Home for the Aged beds (Assisted Living/Adult Care Home), and 28 1ndependent living -
apartments—ZO units off site at The Parke and 8 units on site.

Ass1sted lemg located at 514 Old Mount Holly Road -

ff’ Residents in the A351sted Living Unit require assistance in bas1c activities of daily living at
" various levels (bathing, dressing, toileting, and transfers) from Certified Nursing Assistants. If

“ there is a noted decline in function and the resident is unable to function with the extended -~ =

* services that are available in the Assisted Living unit, services will be available in a skilled

nursing bed. An assessment will be done by a licensed nurse and/or the physician to determine
further needs when relocation is necessary.

Medications will be dispensed according to written physician’s orders by licensed nurses and
must be obtained from the contracted pharmacy for proper packaging and oversight by a licensed
Pharmacist. Residents may be able to self-medicate/manage personal medications only through
an assessment for safety and a written care plan by a licensed nurse.

As aresident ages and declines in physical function, nursing staff and the physician will assess
and determine the need for placement in a skilled nursing bed. If a resident is hospitalized and
requires skilled nursing placement, he or she will be placed in the appropriate skilled nursing
bed, if available. If there is no availability and the resident must be placed in a different nursing
home, he or she will be given the first opportunity as an appropriate bed becomes available.

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. has a contract with a therapy firm to provide physical therapy,
speech therapy, and occupational therapy. The billing for this as well as other outside
professional services is done directly between the resident and the provider. A physician’s order
is required for any therapy service. Medicare B services will be utilized if possible.

Levels of Health Services Available in Assisted Living

Both licensed nurses and certified nursing assistants provide services in Assisted Living. The
amount of assistance everyone requires will vary from time to time and from person to person.

A resident’s placement at any level will be based on the hours of nursing care required each day
by both licensed nurses and certified nursing assistants. The fees for each level are also based on
the amount of time required by nursing staff daily.

Level (1) is the basic assisted living level while level (4) is the highest level of care that can and
will be provided in assisted living—any health concerns or needs that go beyond this level will
require the resident to move into skilled nursing as a bed is available.

3



LEVEL (1)

Medication management of oral medications given by a licensed nurse (routine and/or as

needed)

Continent of bowel and bladder

*If a colostomy or suprapubic catheter, the resident must be able to manage without staff
assistance.

Ableto dress/undreqs, toilet, eat, bathe, and able to position self in bed with only.

supervision for safety by a certified nursing assistant

General oversight and/or supervision by certified nursing assistants on a 24-hour basis
(ex; reminders to complete activities of daily living)

Able to ambulate with or without a device (cane, walker) OR able to propel sclf in

- wheelchair (if it wheelchair, able to transfer self with only supervisory assistance)

Monitoring of health status by a licensed nurse as needed on a 24-hour basis

LEVEL @ o | i

Medication management of medications which includes routes other than oral including

medicated patches, suppositories, eye drops, ear drops, nasal sprays, mhalels and/or

topical créams/ointments by a licensed nurse :
Certified Nursing Assistant must provide cues and reminders on a routlne dally bams f01
dressing/undressing, transfers, toileting, bathing, bed mobility and/or eating

Bladder incontinence (must be continent of bowel)

LEVEL (3)

Medication management of medications includes any routine injections (IM, SQ} such as
insulin, blood sugar checks weekly/monthly and/or the use of nebulizers by a licensed
nurse

Minimum hands-on assistance with dressing, transfers, toileting, bathing, and/or bed
mobility by a Certified Nursing Assistant

Incontinence of bowel and bladder

Able to propel self in wheelchair for short distances but requires staff to take to/from if
longer distances

LEVEL (4)

Daily blood sugar monitoring by a licensed nurse

Routine use of oxygen

Maximum hands-on assistance with dressing, toileting, bathing, and/or bed mobility by
Certified Nursing Staff

Certified nursing staff must provide hands on assistance at meals

Licensed nurse must provide monitoring throughout the meal due to swallowing concerns
Use of a sit-to-stand lift for transfers

Unable to ambulate/propel self from room to other areas of the unit/facility such as dining
and activities—must be taken by staff to such locations

Fall Risk Assessment score of 8 or higher which creates an increased need for monitoring
by nursing staff

Requires daily redirection and monitoring for wandering behaviors

PT/INR monitoring with use of blood thinners and daily monitoring for bruising/bleeding
by a licensed nurse

Wounds requiring treatment by a licensed nurse

4



¢ Colostomy or suprapubic catheter which requires management by nursing staff

NOTE—A resident MUST meet 2 or more in a higher category to be “moved up” to a new level
of care

*Dialysis will only be considered in assisted living with a written agreement that family will
provide or pay privately for transportation to and from each dialysis appointment AND if the
resident has no other _significant health concetns—resident must otherwise fit info a Level (2)

category or will be considered as skilled nursing.

*Hospice will be considered for any level provided he/she meets all requirements of that level
. with Hospice services

Prior to admlssmn to Ass1sted Living, an FL2 must be completed w1th1n 30 days of the rev1ew to B : t_

* determine the appropriate level of care. The resident will also require an assessment by a

_ licensed nurse either at the facility or in the resident’s current setting to compare the information
2 provided on the FL2. The resident will be admitted at a Level 1 rate for the 1% 30 days to allow
* ample time for an appropriate clinical assessment that will determine. the 1evel moving forward. .

- Within 14 days of adinission to assisted living, an assessment will be 'cbndu'cted by a liceﬁsed o
nurse—this assessment will determine the true level at which the resident will be placed and
what the required daily rate will be at that point. The rate may be higher than the initial Level 1
rate and any changes in the daily rate with a level change will be effective on the 315 day
following admission and will be provided to the resident and/or Responsible Party via
phone contact. '

Assessments will then be conducted at least on a quarterly basis by a licensed nurse to determine
what, if any changes are necessary to the level for each resident— any changes in the daily rate
-with a level change will be effective on the day immediately following completion of the
assessment and will be provided to the resident and/or Responsible Party via phone within
2 business days.

If at any time the resident experiences a change in his/her health condition which creates an
improvement or a decline in function that is not acute (lasting more than 2-3 weeks), the licensed
nurse will conduct a significant change assessment to determine what, if any changes are
necessary to the level for each resident—any changes in the daily rate with a level change will
be effective on the day immediately following completion of the assessment and will be
provided to the resident and/or Responsible Party via phone within 2 business days.

The Care Plan Team (nursing, social services, dietary, and activity staff) involved in planning
resident care will conduct resident/family meetings to discuss resident needs and care planning at
least quarterly and with significant changes in the resident’s overall health. This meeting will
allow for a review of the assessment, any changes noted to the level of care, and any changes to
the rates based on such assessments.

Apartment Standard Services Available located at STLC and The Parke

‘The apartments are independent living. Residents living here are expected to be able to perform
basic activities of daily living without assistance (bathing, dressing, eating, for example). If

there is a noted decline in function due to acute illness and the resident is unable to dress, bathe,
or feed self, help will be provided on a short-term basis (3 weeks), as appropriate and available.
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Should assistance be needed longer than 3 weeks, an assessment will be done by a licensed nurse
and/or a physician to determine the ability to remain in an independent living environment.

Medications must be kept in each individual apartment. Residents, if needed, will be given a 7-
day pill organizer to help as a reminder for timely medication. If a resident needs any further
assistance with medication, the physician will reassess the ability remain in an independent
living environment.

Residents will be assisted with making physician appointments, as requested. Transportation to

and from appointments within a 20-mile radius of the facility can be arranged at no charge if
Stanley Total Living Center staff makes the appointment. Transportation to and from

* appointments outside of a 20-mile radius of the facility, those without enough notice that are
= urgent, or-those that have not been made by facility staff can be arranged with an outside agency
. for a fee. (amount determined by the individual agency prov1d1ng the serv1ce)

- Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. also has a contract with a therapy company to prov1de phys1ca1
- therapy, spe_ech therapy, and occupational therapy. The billing for-this as well as other outside -

; professional services is'done directly between the resident and the provider. ‘A physician’s order
.. is requii"ed for a'ny therapy service,

As a resident ages and declines in physical function, hcensed nursing staﬁ and a phys101an w111
assess and determine the need for placement in another level of care (assisted living or skilled
nursing). If aresident is hospitalized and requires another level of care, he or she will be placed
in the appropriate bed, if available. If there is no availability and the resident must be placed in a
different nursing home, he or she will be given the first opportumty as an appropriate bed
becomes available.

Maintenance Services Available:

Staniey Total Living Center, Inc. is responsible for normal wear and tear to the property,
furnishings, and equipment owned by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc., as well as continued
capital repairs and facility improvements.

The resident is financially responsible for any extraordinary repairs, maintenance, or damage
caused by the negligence of the resident, pets, or guests of the resident of Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc, property.

» Carpet cleaning due to pet damage, excessive spillage of any kind (urine, makeup,
bleach, etc.), which is beyond normal wear and tear, will be billed directly to the resident
including labor and chemical expenses. A $200 per pet deposit will be required (pets are
only allowed in independent apartments—not in the assisted living)—this deposit will be
refunded within 30 days of vacating the apartment provided there is no pet damage
discovered. A $1,500.00 fee will be added should the facility not be able to clean the
carpet and it must be replaced.

» The facility maintains a contract for pest control services; however, should there be
problems with pests of any kind directly related to the resident due to pets or personal
cleanliness—the rates for these additional services will be billed directly to the resident,

The resident is financially responsible for any/all repairs to personal property and equipment
brought with them ifto the facility.

Flowers, shrubs, or vegetables may be added at the resident’s expense in the grounds area
outside of each apartment with prior approval of Administration.
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HIPAA:

. The Resident shall pay Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. the sum of $ as an

s Resident is provided with (2) keys for each apartment unit upon moving in. If a key is lost, an
additional key can be made for a replacement fee of $250.00 to cover the cost of replacing the :
locks when the resident vacates the unit for security purposes. This $250.00 will be refunded if
the missing key is located and turned in. ALL keys provided must be returned upon vacating
the apartment—failure to do so will result in a $250.00 fee to cover replacement of the locks.

A notice'of HIPAA Privacy Practices will be given to the Resident/Represeniative upon admission, This
notice explains in detail how medical information about the Resident may be used and disclosed and

how the Resident and/or Representative can get access to this information. Resident will be able to

place names in lns/ller med1ca,1 record to make clinical information avaﬂable as necessary

FeesPaldbyReSIdent S PR B

Entrance Fee to become a Resident of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc It is agreed that the payment : -
terms- of the Entrance Fee Wlll be made as follows: L Soean

(This entrance fee is separate and apart from the monthly fee, which is charged by Stanley Total
Living Center, Inc. for programs, foed, utilities, maintenance, housekeeping, and other amenities
offered by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.).

The resident may elect to forgo an entrance fee upon entering the apartment unit and pay an additional
$1,000 per month over normal monthly fees for a full 48-month period. Afier a period of 48 months,
the monthly fees will be reduced by $1,000 and the charges would be the same as those who paid an
entrance fee. The monthly fees are subject to change but are normally reviewed annually. There are no
refunds available under this option and the resident will have 90 days from the date of the contract to
change his/her mind on paying the full entrance fee and any additional monthly fees paid to that point
will be deducted from the full entrance fee (up to $3,000)-—if the decision is made to pay the entrance
fee 90 days after the contract, the full entrance fee will be due with no credit for any other additional
monthly fees that have been paid. :

If the resident IS electing to pay the additional $1,000/month for 48 full months in licu of paying the
Enfrance Fee:

I fully understand and agree that by not paying the full entrance fee amount within the 15 90 days
of admission, I am obligated to pay the additional rent of $1,000 per month for a full 48 months:

Resident Signature DATE

. 'The Monthly Fee (for an apartment) or the daily rate/fee (for an Assisted Living room) is charged by

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. to provide the Programs and Amenities as outlined in Section B and to
provide for all other financial requirements more than the Entrance Fee including, but not limited to,
debt service, property taxes, insurance, and staffing of the facility. The Monthly Fee shall be paid to
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. on the first day of each month in advance during the term of the
Agreement. Any Monthly Fee not paid by the tenth (10™) of each month is subject to a late charge.
Increases in the Monthly Fee or other charges may be made by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. upon
thirty (30) days written notice,




3. If a prospective resident wishes to hold an Apartment/Assisted Living room after paying an entrance fee,
the monthly fee/daily rate would be reduced by the current raw food cost until it is occupied.

4, A table is attached indicating the monthly apartment unit rates and the daily Assisted Living room rates.
It should be noted that rates differ based on the size of each unit/room and living space provided as well
as the type of Assisted Living room as each has been certified by the state of NC.

5. Pet Deposit $200 per pet (up to 2 pets allowed in independent apartments only) in the sum of

Admission Requirements
The admission requirements for residency with Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. are as follows:

1. Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. is open to married couples in accordance with the laws of the State of
North'Carolina, as-well as to men and women of all races, religions, and without regard to place of -
former residence. The Resident is requ1red to meet the following. standards pnor to adm1ss1on to Stanley -
Total L1v1ng Center Inc.: T T A ST s

" For initial admission into an apartment, resident must be 55 years of age or older, except that in
 the case of a married couple in which one spouse must be 55 years of age or older.

e Two residents of the opposite sex sharing a room must be legally married (as accepted by the
state of NC) or both abilities to consent to such living arrangements. If not legally married (as
accepted by the state of NC) or one becomes unable to consent to such an arrangement at any
point in time, he/she must be relocated to another room with someone of the same sex.

2. Resident shall submit for review by the Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. Admissions Committee an
Application for Admission, a Personal Health History, and the financial status of the applicant to
determine whether the applicant has sufficient assets and income to reasonably expect that he will be
self-supporting while living at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc,

3. Resident shall submit a report of physical examination of Resident made by a physician selected by
Resident within thirty (30} days of the projected occupancy date.

» For an independent apartment, this report must include a statement by the primary physician that
Resident is in good health, is able to get self to and from common areas (dining room and living
room) without assistance and activities as desired and is able to take care of himself or herself in
normal living activities including taking medications properly and safely,

¢ For an Assisted Living room, this report must be on an FL2 form specifically noting the needs
for this level of care.

e Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. may require Resident to have another physical examination by
the Medical Director or by another physician approved by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. if
there are any concerns related to physical function/health status during the interview process.

e Ifthe health of Resident as disclosed by such physical examination differs materially from that
disclosed in Resident’s Application for Admission and Personal Health History, Stanley Total
Living Center, Inc. shall have the right to decline admission of Resident and to offer occupancy
of accommodations at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. suitable to the needs of the Resident,

4. Resident shall have an interview with a representative of Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. prior to
acceptance at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. After reviewing all information required to be furnished
herein, additional personal interviews may be required by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. to determine



which level is most appropriate to meet his/her current needs (Independent Living/Assisted Living, or
Skilled Nursing).

. It is understood that Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. through its Admissions Committee has the right to
reject any application for admission to Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

. 'The Resident affirms that the representations made in the Application for Admission, Personal Health
History and Confidential Financial Statement are true and correct and may be rehed upon by Stanley _
Total Living Center, Iné. as a'basis for entering into this Agreement.

Terms of Residence

I.

The Resident has the right to occupy and enjoy the described living space unless terminated as
provided in Section G. It is understood that the Resident is not given ownership and exclusive
possession of the unit and that this agreement is not a sale, lease, or easement and does not
transfer or grant any interest in the real or personal property owned by-Stanley Total Living -
Center, Inc. The rights of the Resident are not assi gnable nor shall beneﬁt the heirs, assigns or -
successors of the Resident. : : :

The Resident has the right to use and enjoy (as described under Section B of this agreement) all . ...
common facilities of the facility but may not abuse or damage the facilities or the furnishings- - - ---

and equipment within the facility,

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. has the right to change an apartment unit or assisted living
room and the requirements to meet any applicable statute, law, or regulation. Resident rooms
may not be used for a business or a profession or in any manner or violation of any law or
zoning ordinance.

The Resident must have approval from Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. for any physical
change or remodeling of any kind within or about the apartment. The Resident shall pay the
cost of any changes by the Resident, unless agreed in writing by Stanley Total Living Center,
Inc.

Residents’ pets are NOT allowed to live in the assisted living unit for any reason—they may be
brought in for visits provided the appropriate shot records are on file and the person bringing in
the animal maintains responsibility for cleaning up any accidents or for any injuries caused by
the animal.

Residents’ pets ARE allowed to live in the apartments following very specific guidelines as
noted in the Resident Handbook.

Except for short term visitors or guests, no person other than the Resident
may reside in the Apartment unit/Assisted Living room. Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. may
also limit the number of visitors and the length of stay as necessary.

The Resident shall provide all other furnishings and furniture not provided by Stanley Total
Living Center; Inc. as outlined under Section B of this Agreement. Such furnishings by
Residents shall not interfere with the health, safety, and general welfare of all the Residents.

Stanley Total Living Center and The Parke are both smoke free properties. This includes
inside the building and the grounds/property surrounding the building. Smoking is grounds for
discharge for the safety of other residents.

g



10.

11.
2. subject to and subordinate to the mortgage liens and other documents creating liens - - =oi 2

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. shall not be financially responsible for the loss of any
property belonging to a Resident in an apartment unit due to theft, mysterious disappearance,
fire, or any other cause, it being understood that the Resident will have the responsibility of
providing any desired insurance protection covering any such loss. Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc. shall have the right to promptly remove all property from the accommodations of a
Resident who is deceased or whose accommodations others have released for occupancy, or
whose Agreement has been terminated. The Resident or his estate will have the obligation for
the payment of notmal charges and shall reimburse Stanley Total Tiving Center, Inc. for its ~
expense in such matters,

The Resident understands and agrees that all rights of the Resident under this agreement are .

encumbenng Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. The Res1dent is not hable for any mdebtedness -
of Stanley- TotaI L1V1ng Center, Inc. ST

The Resident agrees (0 pay or reimburse Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. for any loss of
damage suffered by Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. as the result of intentional misconduct of
the Resident or ‘guest. Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. assumes no responmblhty for a:ny
injury or illness resulting from such intentional misconduct. - -~ -~ - -~ -

In the event it is determined that the Resident requires a level of care change or can no longer
live independently in the apartment unit or in the Assisted Living under the highest level of
care, the resident must relocate to the most appropriate level of care within the facility or must
transfer/discharge from the facility. Such determination shall be based on professional opinion
of the Medical Committee composed of the Medical Director, Administrator, Director of
Nursing, and/or other licensed nursing staff.

In the event the Resident is relocated or transferred to more protective accommodations or
level of care that best provides for the Restdent’s safety and care, Stanley Total Living Center,
Inc. has the right to assign the Resident’s apartment unit or Assisted Living bed to others. If,
however, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. subsequently determines that the Resident can
resume occupancy in accommodations equivalent to those he previously occupied, he shall
have over-riding priority right to such accommodations as soon as they are available. Such
decision to transfer the Resident will be made only after consultation to the extent practical
with the Resident, representative(s) of the Resident’s family, or the Resident’s physician,

If in the Assisted Living, Resident may be transferred or discharged if necessary for the
residents’ welfare, if the residents’ needs cannot be met, if the residents’ health has improved
sufficiently so that services are no longer necessary, if other residents’ safety/health is
endangered, or if the resident has failed after reasonable and appropriate notice, to pay for a
stay. Proper notice will be given prior to transfer and/or discharge following state & federal
regulations,

As apartments become available, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.; if it so desites, can lease
those available apartments at less than the normal entrance fee and monthly fees. If an
apartment becomes available, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. may allow an existing resident
to change to a smaller or larger apartment and pay the monthly rate associated with that unit.
The difference in entrance fees will be required for a larger unit, but no refund will be returned
if resident chooses to move to a smaller unit.
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17.

If two (2) Residents occupy an apartment unit under the terms of this agreement; upon the
death, termination, or permanent leaving of the Apartment by one of the Residents, the
remaining resident has the rights and options to:

a. retain the same apartment, but with the Monthly Fee
changed to the rate for one Resident: or.
b. move to a smaller apartment when available with no

reduction or refund in the initial Entrance Fee and pay
the Monthly Fee for one Resident in the new apartment; or.
c. = move {o a larget dpartment when available and paying the
difference in the amount of Entrance Fee for these two apartments and paying the
Monthly Fee for one Resident in an apartment.

F Obhgatlons of a Resndent

1

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. shall not be liable or respons1ble for any expense 1ncurred or
debt or obligation of any nature or any kind contracted by the Resident on his own account,
and is not obligated to furnish, supply, or give the Resident any support, maintenance, board
or lodgmg when the Resident is absent from Stanley Total lemg Center, Inc. premlses -

The Resident agrees to follow and abide by policies of Stanley: Total L1v111g Center Inc as

outlined in the Resident Handbook & Disclosure Statement, both of which are-designed for the - ——-

comfort, safety, and security of all residents. The Resident will be furnished a current copy of
the Resident Handbook (specific to the level of care) & Disclosure Statement at the time of
admission, or prior to, the transfer of any money to Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. by, or on
behalf of a prospective resident. Any changes and/or revisions to either the Resident
Handbook or the Disclosure Statement will be provided to the Resident at that time,

Stanley Total Living Center has a limited number of beds in Assisted Living and Skilled
Nursing that are licensed for Medicaid in the event of depleted funds by the Resident at any
time. The Resident or his/her family should contact Gaston County Social Services to
determine if he/she is qualified at least 45 days before the resident has used all funds available
and plan as necessary based on individual financial situations.

The Resident living in the apartment unit will maintain his living accommodations in clean,
sanitary, and orderly conditions and perform all usual light housekeeping tasks in between
scheduled housekeeping services.

G. Cancellation/Termination
The reason for canceling a contract of a Resident and an explanation of the refund provisions is
explained below:;

PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY

1.

This agreement will be automatically canceled if, in the event of resident’s death or if a
resident should become physically or mentally incapacitated or if, on account of illness,
injury or other reasons of incapacity before occupying a unit and to the extent that the
facilities available at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. cannot provide adequate care for the
resident under the terms of the contract for continuing care. Any deposits will be refunded in
full within 30 days after this determination is made.

This agreement may be terminated by the resident, after five years,
But less than ten years and prior to taking occupancy at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc., by
giving written notice to Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. Resident shall receive a refund in
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full with interest based upon Fidelity Money Market rate of the month the contract was
signed, accrued to the date of receipt of said request, thereon of the portion of the Entrance
Deposit paid by the resident. This refund and any interest will be made within 30 days of
agtecement termination,

When a deposit is made toward an entrance fee, if after five (5) years but less than ten (10)
years and prior to occupancy, the prospective resident may at his/her written request have
applied toward the reduction of the remaining portion of the entrance fee or toward the
reduction on any Monthly Fees an amount equal to the interest that would have accrued on ™~
his/her initial payment with interest based upon Fidelity Money Market rate of the month the
contract was signed. The deposits and any accrued interest may be applied toward an
admission to’ Assisted Living or Nursing home care if occupancy of independent living unit is
omitted. Otherw1se the refund plus interest will be- 1nade within 30 davs

This agreement may be terminated by the resident Wlthm th1r|:y 30) ... -~

days following the later of execution of the contract or receipt of current Disclosure
Statement by serving Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. with written notice of termination.:
The resident is not required to move into the facility before the expiration of the thirty (30)

day period, but Stanley Total Living Center may require a non-refundable service fee of not ... -

more than 2% of the Entrance Fee. Any refunds will be made within-30 days ofreceiving the

termination of the agreement or 30 days after the unit is vacated by the resident in the

agreement.

AFTER OCCUPANCY
1.

This agreement may be terminated by the resident after occupancy and within thirty (30)
days from the date of occupancy and within 30 days of signing a contract to occupy a
unit/room by serving Stanley Total Living Center with written Notice of Termination. The
resident will receive a refund in full without interest thereon of the portion of the entrance
deposit paid by the resident within 30 days after the unit is vacated. The unit/room must be
vacated in less than (30) days from the date of occupancy for this policy to be effected.

This agreement may be terminated by the resident at any time, for any reason, after
aceupancy has been established at Stanley Total Living Center Apartments by serving
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. thirty (30) days written notice of such termination. Stanley
Total Living Center, Inc. shall refund apartment residents $3,600.00 of the Entrance Deposit
reduced by $100.00 for each month of residency up to thirty-six (36) months. After thirty-six
(36) months of residency, Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. shall be under no obligation to
make a refund to the resident. The amount of the refund due will be made within 30 days
after vacated. There is no refund of the $250.00 Assisted Living Fntrance Fee after the
initial 30 days. This agreement may be terminated by the resident at any time, for any
reason, after occupancy has been established at The Parke. by serving Stanley Total Living
Center, Inc. thirty (30) days written notice of such termination. Stanley Total Living Center,
Inc. shall refund $4,800.00 of the Entrance Deposit reduced by $100.00 for each month of
residency up to forty-eight (48) months. After forty-eight (48) months of residency, Stanley
Total Living Center, Inc. shall be under no obligation to make a refund to the resident. The

amount of the refund due will be made within 30 days after vacated,

Should an apartment resident elect to forgo an entrance fee upon entering the apartment unit
and pay the additional $1,000 per month over normal monthly fees, after a period of 48
months, the monthly fees will be reduced by $1,000 and the charges would be the same as
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1.

those who paid an entrance fee, The monthly fees are subject to change, but are normally
reviewed annually. There are no refunds available under this option.

4. 'This agreement, after occupancy, shall be terminated on the death of a resident, if the resident

was a single resident of an apartment, any refunds due from the entrance fees will be paid to
the resident’s Estate as outlined in paragraphs 2 above.

5. At the effective date of termination of this Agreement, the resident shall vacate the unit and
shall leave the unit in good condition except for normal wear and téar. The resident shall be
liable to Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. for any cost incurred in restoring the apartment to
good condition except for normal wear and tear. Monthly fees will be continued until all
personal effects have been removed from the unit. L

GENERAL INFORMATION

For those residents in Assisted Living, the Resident may be transferred or discharged if
necessary for the residents’ welfare, if the residents’ needs cannot be met by the facility, if the-
residents™ health has improved si gmﬁcantly so that services are no longer necessary, if the -
safety/health of other residents’ is in danger, or if the resident has failed after reasonable and
appropriate notice to pay for a stay. Proper notice will be given pnor to transfer and/or::

discharge following state and federal regulations. O —

For those residents in an apartment unit (STLC or The Parke), this agreement may be
terminated by Stanley Total Living Center in the event of any activity on the part of the
resident that is illegal, any language that is offensive to others, any actions that may be
offensive to others, or any conduct that is found to be socially unacceptable to Stanley Total
Living Center that would unduly make unpleasant or unacceptable living arrangements to
others, The refund of any entrance fees will be based upon as outlined in Paragraph 2 (After
Occupancy) above,

For those residents in the apartment unit (STLC or The Parke), Stanley Total Living Center,
Inc. may terminate this agreement at any time if there is material misrepresentation or
omission made by the resident in the Application for Admission, Personal Health History,
Medical History and Evaluation, Confidential Financial Statements, material change takes
place before occupancy, if the resident fails to make the appropriate Entrance Deposit or
Monthly Fee payments to

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. or for repeated failure to abide by the policies of Stanley
Total Living Center, Inc. In such an event, the resident shall be entitled to the refund as
outlined under Paragraph 2 (After Occupancy).

Entrance fee refunds: The facility does not withhold refunds dependent upon occupancy of
another resident. Under PRIOR TO OCCUPANCY, Paragraph 4, if a resident moves
furnishings into a unit and then elects not to occupy the unit, the terms under Paragraph 4.
would apply since a unit would not be available to the public in a timely manner. The concept
of a 30-day notice allows the facility to market a unit timely.

STLC uses an automated messaging system to send important reminders and facility updates
to the Resident Representative, including invitations to the routine care planning meetings.
This does not replace direct communication that staff will have with you regarding specific
details about the resident but is a simple way for mass communication to be made. This is not
optional as this is how specific information will be shared.
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Please list how YOU would like to receive your Voicefriend messages (MUST choose at least one method
of contact—may choose all if desired)
cell phone #
land line #
email address

H. Miscellanecus
1 The absolute right of management is reserved to Stanley Total Living Center, Inc., its
' admini§trators as delegated by Stanley Total Living Centéf; Inc. Stanley Total L1v1ng Center,
Inc. reserves the right to determine admissions or terms of admission of any Resident.

2. The Agreement constitutes the Entire contract between Stanley Total Living Center, Inc., and.
» Resident. Stanley Total Living Center Inc. is nelther llable for nor bound in any manner by any

3. . This Agreement shall bind and ensure to the benefit of the successors and assxgns of Stanley

- Total Living Center, Inc. and the heirs, executors, administrators; and assigns of the Resident,.: ..

4, g The Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. has no religious affiliation nor is supported by any = " -
fees charged by the facility.
5. There is no requirement that any resident apply for Medicaid, Medicare, public assistance, or any

public benefit program. The pay-for-service fees will not be waived for any resident unable to
meet the financial obligations of occupancy at Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

Revised 12/12/2022
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Witness:

1. Payments

1. Total Entrance Fee Due $
2, Entrance Fee Paid $
(Date)

3. Balance of Entrance Fee due on admission. §
4, Balance of Entrance Fee Paid $
5. Pet Deposit . _(#of peté up to 2) $

o ' © (Date)
6. Montfﬂy rentr—_—Ap'aftment' # . $
- PLUS-$475 fee for additional person $

PLUS $1,000 for Entrance Fees NOT paid  $

Should an apartment resident elect to forgo an entrance fee upon entering the apartment unit and pay the additional
$1,000 per month over normal monthly fees—this will be for a total of 48 months after which time the monthly fees. _

will be reduced by $1,000 and the charges will then be the same as those who paid an entrance fee at,th,e,,c,ur,lient,rat,e- I

**rates are reviewed annually with increases effective 10/1 of each subsequent year**

Daily rate-——Assisted Living # $
@ Level _ upon admission
**rates are reviewed annually with increases effective 10/1 of each subsequent year**

Conditions and explanation of any changes or preferences:

In witness thereof, the partics have set their hands and seals this day of

, 20

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.: By:

Witness:

Resident (or Responsible Party):

I acknowledge that T have been given a copy of the most recent Disclosure Statement AND Resident
Handbook for the appropriate level of care as on (Date).
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2l “A Ministey
vy OF Compassion™

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

R asiilones 0 - o 514 OLDMT. HOLLY ROAD, STANLEY, NC 28164-2191 . 704-263-1986 FAX 704-263-8959. .. .. .

STLC INDEPENDENTAPARTMENT RATES
EFFECTIVE 10/1/22
; -Apartments Iocated at The Parke SR
*Residents age 55+ must be able to live independently and not require any additional assistance in any
~capacity, and are able to drive/have personal transportatlon and are able to do basic cooklng as needed
- There are NO’ nursmg staff on site. L
ENTRANCE FEE MONTHLY RATE .

One Bedroorﬁ.’ (716sqft). - - $27,000 $3,110 - T
_..One Bedroom (849 sq ft) . $29,000 S3,241 '

Two Bedroom (969 sq ft) $31,000 $3,381

Two Bedroom (1,159 sq ft) $33,000 83,758

Apartments located at STLC
*Residents age 65+ must be able to live independently and not require any additional health assistance. There
are nursing staff on site in the event of an emergency:

ENTRANCE FEE MONTHLY RATE
One Bedroom $27,000 53,110
Two Bedroom 531,000 53,381

For BOTH The Parke & STLC Apartments:

*Rate is all-inclusive of utilities {including basic phone and cable) and all meals/snacks provided.
*Additional person (spouse/sibling) will add $475/month in any apartment unit.

*Anyone wishing to waive the Entrance Fee would pay and additional $1,000 per month over the base
monthly rate in any apartment unit.

OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES

Guest Meals $ 5.00 per meal
Beauty Shop Services:

Perm/Cut/Set $55

Long Past Shoulder Perm 565

Cut & Shampoo 515

Cut & Set 517

Cut Only 512

Shampoo Only 58

Set Only $9

Shampoo & Set 518
Shampoo/Cut/Set 526

Beard Trim 54
Color/Highlight 550 {Family provide color $40)

Long Past Shoulder Color/Highlight $60 (Family provide color $50)
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. Level1— $159/day  Level 3-—S188/day

“A Mintstey
of Compassion™

Stanley Total Living Center, Inc. -

514 OLD MT. HOLLY ROAD, STANLEY, NC 28164-2191 704-263-1986 FAX 704-263-8959

Assisted Living Rate Schedule
EFFECTIVE 10/ 1/22

An entrance fee of 5250 00 is requu'ed*-thls is non-refundable after the 15't 30 cIays

24 beds avallable thatare certifled for Medicaid or private pay --Prlvate studlo bedroom W|th shared bathroom—
380 square feet shared by (2): B R

Level 2— $173/day Level 4—5$205/day

16 beds available that are certified for private pay (may only be admitted from the CCRC after 30 days in a non-
nursing area with a signed CCRC contract)--Private bedroom with shared bathroom and sitting area—435 square
feet shared by (2):

Level 1—5164/day Level 3—5194/day

Level 2—5179/day  Level 4—$211/day

OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES
Oxygen Concentrator $130.00 per month + supplies
Guest Meals $5.00 per meal

Primary physicians, Podiatrists, Dentists, Psychiatrists, and Ophthalmologists come to the facility routinely, but
will bill insurances separately. Daily rates do not include medication not covered by insurance or additional
supplies used for care.

Beauty Shop Services:

Perm/Cut/Set S55
Long Past Shoulder Perm $65
Cut & Shampoo 515
Cut & Set 517
Cut Only S12
Shampoo Only S8
Set Only 89
Shampoo & Set 518
Shampoo/Cut/Set 526
Beard Trim 54
Color/Highlight 550 (Family provide color $40)

Long Past Shoulder Color/Highlight $60 (Family provide color $50)
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“A Binistey
of Compassion”

suniey 1 0tal Living Center, Inc.

o s e o S140LD MT HOLLY ROAD, STANLEY, NC 28164-2191 704-263-1986 FAX 704-263-8959

Skilled Nursing Daily Rate Schedule
Effective 10/1/22

Private Room  :- . 5312;00 per day

" Semi-Private Room .7 7$288.00 per day

NMOTE—The Mééiicaid per diem rate is for a semi-private room only, Any resident receiving Medicaid benefits for skilled nursing care
may choose to ﬁay the differenqe between the daily private room rate and the dally-semi-private room rate should ht_e/she want a
private room. - 524.00 per day in addition to the Medicaid payment

OTHER AVAILABLE SERVICES

Oxygen Concentrator $130.00 per month + supplies
Guest Meals $5.00 per meal

Beauty Shop Services:

Parm/Cut/Set 555
Long Past Shoulder Parm %65
Cut & Shampoo 515
Cut & Set 517
Cut Only 512
* Shampoo Only 58
Set Only $9
Shampoo & Set 518
Shampoo/Cut/Set 526
Beard Trim $4
Color/Highlight S50 (Family provide color $40)

Long Past Shoulder Color/Highlight $60 (Family provide coler $50)
Primary physicians, Podiatrists, Dentists, Psychiatrists, and Ophthalmaologists come to the facility routinely, but will bill insurance
separately.

Rates do not Include medications not covered by insurance plan(s) or additional supplies necessary for daily care and medical needs.
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DIFFERENCES BETWEEN 2022 AUDIT AND 2022 PROFORMA
January 26, 2023

The following explanation is furnished pursuant to Section 58-64-30 of the General Statutes
Of North Carolina, The explanation pertains to material differences between the Projected
Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets for the year ended September 30, 2022
Contained as part of the Disclosure Statement dated January 26, 2022 and the actual results of
operations for the year ended September 30, 2022 as shown in the audited financial statements.
Stanley Total Living Center, Inc considers “material” variances to be $250,000.

CHANGE IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Operating Revenue is less than forecast because of low occupancy and limited case mix allocation due
to the extended COVID pandemic and the results on the Nursing Home industry as a whole, Like
many healthcare facilities and specifically nursing homes, Stanley Total Living Center has
experienced an overall decrease of available nursing employees due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
Nurses and certified nursing assistants have either chosen not to return to the workforce following
strict isolation requirements and COVID vaccine mandates, have left to work for travel agencies for
significantly higher wages, or have changed professions completely due to burnout and stress.

Stanley total Living Center has remarkably elevated expectations for the quality of care we provide to
our residents and in meeting the quality measures set by the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services with a 5-Star rating. Knowing that every resident could not possibly receive the quality that
both we and CMS expect when the ratio of nurse/certified nursing assistant to resident ratios are too
high, a company decision was made in August 2021 to place a hold on new resident admissions in both
the assisted living and skilled nursing units as well as to close down one of our skilled nursing units.
This plan was pre-approved in writing by the NC Division of Health Services Regulation who
supported this plan for optimal resident care.

Currently, we have resumed skilled nursing and assisted living admissions and we have slowly
reopened the skilled nursing unit as we have been able to hire both nurses and certified nursing
assistants which enable us to meet facility staffing ratios and provide 5-Star quality care for each
resident. We continue to work toward our goal to increase census numbers in both areas.

Gain (Loss) from operations is less than forecast due to the decreased income, low occupancy rates
and limited case mix allocation resulting from the COVID pandemic, This is a result solely due to the
continuing pandemic which we are all still dealing with. The plans we have in place to increase
nursing statfing which will in turn increase the overall resident census are active plans that are
reviewed daily so that we can show improvements in both our occupancy rates and our profitability
as soon as possible.

Non-Operating income consists of revenue received from the HHS Cares Act Funding and our
accrual of expected Farned Income Credit to be filed and received from the IRS in the coming year.
Since March 2022, we have worked with a professional agency who calculated our expeeted Credit
and will assist in coming months with the IRS required filing to receive our Earned Income Credit,
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Unrealized Investment income is less than forecast due to market volatility during an economy
affected by an aftermath from the pandemic as companies nationwide have searched for ways to
address staffing shortages and wage increases. However, during the first two months of our current
fiscal year (October & November 2022) we have already made investment gains of nearly $950,000.

A combination of Losses from Operations and Unrealized Investment losses resulted in our Change in
Net Unrestricted assets less than forecast.

CASH FLOWS:

Cash Flow from Net realized and unrealized (losses) on long term investments differs from forecast
due to market volatility during an economy affected by an aftermath from the pandemic as
companies nationwide have searched for ways to address staffing shortages and wage increases.
However, during the first two months of our current fiscal year (October & November 2022) we have
already made investment gains of nearly $950,000.

Expected Cash Flow from current assets differs from forecast due to an increase of accounts
receivable related to our accrual of the expected IRS Earned Income Credit amount of $1,200,000.

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activitics were less than forecast influenced by Loss from
Operations due to low occupancy, limited case mix allocation; Unrealized loss from investments due
to pandemic aftermath market volatility; Increased accounts receivable related specifically to the IRS
Earned Income Credit Refund expected by year end.

Cash flow from investments is less than forecast due to market volatility during an economy affected
by the pandemic aftermath. However, during the first two months of our current fiscal year (October
& November 2022) we have already made investment gains of nearly $950,000.

BALANCE SHEET:

Other Current Assets & ERC is more than forecast due to our accrual of the expected Earned Income
Credit amount of $1,200,000.

The Unrestricted Assets for operating reserve and Total Assets are less than forecast due to the
unrealized investment losses during a climate of market volatility caused by an economy affected by
the pandemic aftermath as companies nationwide have searched for ways to address staffing
shortages and wage increases. However, during the first two months of cur current fiscal year
(October & November 2022) we have already made investment gains of nearly $950,000.
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Stanley Total Living Center, Inc.

Explanation of Material Differences between

Previous Projected Statements of Operations and Change in Net Assets Prepared 12/23/2020
and Year Ended 9/30/2021 Actual Results-

The following explanation is furnished pursuant to Section 58-64-30 of the General Statutes of North
Carolina. The explanation pertains to material differences between the Projected

Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets for the year ended September 30, 2022

contained as part of the Disclosure Statement dated January 26, 2022 and the actual results

of operations for the year ended September 30, 2022 as shown in the audited financial statements. Stanley
Total Living Center, Inc. considers "material" variances to be $250,000

Actual Forecast
2022 Audit 2022 Difference

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets

Operating Revenue:

Residents' room, board, nursing care 9,523,360 11,119,981 (1,596,621)

Operating Expenses:

General Operations & Administration: 10,432,410 10,456,785 (24,375)
Depreciation and Amortization 648,662 688,760 {40,098)
Interest Paid -0- -0- -0~

Bad Debt Expense 11,045 (11,045)

$11,081,072 $11,156,590 $(75,518)

Gain (Loss) from Operations: (1,557,712) (36,609) (1,521,103}
Non Operating Income
HHS Care, ERC & COVID19 Reimbursements 1,535,131 -0- 1,535,131
Investment & Interest Income and Realized Gains 489,492 130,000 359,492
Unrealized Gains (losses) (2,791,368) 73,958 (2,865,326)
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (3,912) - (3,912)
Contributions Received 28,076 1,200 26,876
Change in Net Unrestricted Assets $ (2,300,293) $168,549  $(2,468,842)
Long-Term Debt Service Coverage 0.00 35.71 (35.71)
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Actual Forecast
2022 Audit 2022 Difference
Operational Cash Flows:
Change in net assets (2,300,293) 168,549 (2,468,842)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation & Amortization 648,662 688,760 {(40,098)
Provision for Bad Debts - 11,045 (11,045)
Amortization of deferred revenue from
advance fees {64,555) (48,000} (16,555)
Advance fee deposits received 115,200 40,000 75,200
Loss on disposal of assets 3,912 3,912
Earnings on long term investments
Net realized and unrealized {gains)
losses on long term investments 2,791,368 (73,958) 2,865,326
Changes in operating asset and liability items:
Notes Receivable 20,715 20,714 1
Patient Accounts Receivable (2,698) 99,392 {102,090)
Employee Retention Credit {(1,200,000) {1,200,000)
Other Current Assets 11,707 31,208 (19,501)
Current Liabilities 169,162 286,396 (117,234)
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities $ 193,180 $ 1,224,106  $(1,030,926)
Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Capital Assets (204,590) (200,000) (4,590)
(Increase) Decrease in long term investments {486,145) (1,352,292) 866,147
Net Cash Flows (Used by) Investing Activities $ (690,735} (1,552,292) S 861,557
Financing Activities:
Repayment of long-term debt -0- -0-
Net Cash Flows {(Used by) Financing Activities $ -0- -0-
Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash balance (497,972) {328,186) (169,369)
Beginning Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,578,186 2,578,186 - .
Ending Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,080,631 $2,250,000 S  (169,369)
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Current Assets:
Cash-Operating Accounts
Note Receivable

Accounts Receivable:
Intermediaries and Residents

Other Current Assets & ERC

Total Current Assets

Net Property, Plant and Equipment:

Other Assets:

Actual Forecast

2022 Audit 2022 Difference
2,080,631 2,250,000 (169,369)

103,571 103,572 (1)

636,895 539,733 97,162

1,330,597 95,123 1,235,474
$4,151,694 2,988,428 51,163,266

12,905,956 12,865,180 40,776

Investments Restricted for Operating Reserve 5,233,916 5,360,257 (126,341)

Investments Unrestricted
Total Investments

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets:
Current Liabilities

Deferred Revenues-Refundable
Deferred Revenues-Non-Refundable
Total Liabilities

Unrestricted Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liahilities and Net Assets

2,658,777 6,263,909 {3,605,132)

S 7,892,693 $11,624,166 $(3,731,473)

$ 24,950,343  $27,477,774 $(2,527,431)

635,654 752,888 (117,234)
15,500 7,878 7,622
212,465 161,442 51,023

$ 863,619 $ 922,208 $ (58,589}

24,086,724 26,555,566 {2,468,842)

S 24,086,724 S 26,555,566 S (2,468,842)

$ 24,950,343 $27,477,774 $(2,527,431)
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ADDITIONS AND RENOVATIONS

8 Apartments remain at STLC site {Under renovation)
20 of potential 40 apariments completed at The Parke
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